
WEST CHICAGO 

BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES 
LIBRARY PROGRAM ROOM 

MONDAY, JUNE 22, 2020 

7:00 J>M - VIA ZOOM 

A. cau (O Ord(~ 

B. Roll Call 

C. Approval of the Minutes 
I. lloara Meeting - May 26, 2020 

D. Recognition of the Public 

E. {'ublk Comments .. Limited to 3 l\•linur.es 

Y. Agenda - Addicious/ Deletions 

c;. Treasurer's Report 

AGENDA 

L Approval of the Bills for June 2020 
2. Financial Sta!ernc-nts for May 2020 

H . C'.ommu.nications 

Nan(..)' Conradt, President 

Diane Kelsey, Secrewy 

ACTION 

Richard Bloom, Treasurer 

1. Dedicated Communjcalion Effort on Covid- 19 - Mayor Pineda 
2. Ptr capita Grant Award Lc~r - J~sse 'White 
3. Sptcial Legislative Updstc- JLA 
4. Open Mccifogs A~t: Amendments for"VirtuaJ Meetings" During COVID-19 PMdcmic ­

Pt-l'C@:~. S-ti.mc. l\l.¢',\'11Un. Riv .m:u1 & Urnd:ncr, I.kl. 

L Reports 
I. 
2, 
3. 

President 
Library Dirc~tor 
Dep.trtmcnt Managers 

J. Unfi>:tisbed Business 

K. New Business 
1. F inal Iooome 1,-rojection for FY 2020-2021 
2. Final Working Budget for FY 2020-2021 
3. Ordinance20-02: Meeting Dale and Timc20ZJ 
4. Resolution 20--01: Non-Resident Library Card 

Patt.icip:tLit») 
5. Resolution 20-02: Library <..1osing Schedule 2021 
6. Public Hearing Date for Tentative Budget and 

Appropriations (50 J LCS JJ0/3) 
August 24, 2020 at 6:45 ~-"' · 

Nam.,)' Conradt 
ATI'ACHMENT 
A'ITACHMENT 

ATTACHMENT 
A1'TACJiMENT 
ACTION 
ACTION 

ACTION 
ACTION 



L. Closed Session 
The President may entertain a motion to enter into 
dosed session in accordance with the.~ TJlinois Open 
Mc-e1ings Acr. 

M. .Rerum to Open Session 

N . Adjournment 

ACTION 



DRAFT MINUTES ONLY 

WEST CHTCAGO PUBLIC L!!HU\HY 01S1'RtCT 
RO71RD OP TRUSTE~S 

REGULAR MEETING MINU'l'F.S 
MONDAY, ~~\Y 26, 202 0 

ONLINE VI A ZOO!! 

l 

A . CAT.I, 'i'O OROF.R : PYl"!!: 'i<lonf' Cf)r\r";'lri t r~ l.L ed th ~ meeting to orde r at 7:0 3 
p .m. 

R. ROLL t:/\LL; 
'l'tlUS'l'~!::S ?RESENT : Niim :y Cmtrad t. , Pr-esi dent ; Frank rok ta , V i ce 
erc s ltlenl; Richard Bl oom, Trea!\u r e::-; l>ia ne ~elscy, !;ccretary; c.:or rinc 
,T~ k,:1cki a nd David Re.ynold s , members 

STA.ff' ?RESEN'!': Ben Wcscloh, :.ibr ary Oi.1·ecLor . 

C. l\f>t'ROVAL Of THE MINUTES: 
1 . Bo.-!rd MP.P.t:\ng - April 27 , 2020 : Mr . Bl oom novcd to approve of the 
Board M.inutc,:,; ot Aµri l 2·1, 2020 ; :;~conded by (';orrinP. ,Jnkackl . 
No cornmcnl s or co r recL.ions . 

Roll Call Vote - Yes : Ri chard Bloom., corr inc J.l.k.:tck .i , t·rank Pokta , 
Di,Hu? KP-lm-ty, N.;.nc:y Cmu::ad t . Abs Laln : David Reyno l ds. MoL.i.on car:ried . 

2 , !.ipecial Bo.:ird Meet i ng - May 18, 2 020 : M~. Jak<i,;k.i moved Lo uµprovc 
t.he Minut es of Spec i al Bo.:::rd Mooti ng on May i 8, 2020 , as amended; 
~(.!c;ond€:?d by Mr . Bloom . 

i . 'th e Oi rector ' s salary wi ll be rcfl<.:cl~<l .iu th<.t amouul of 
$100 , 500 . 00 , not as~ pP.r<:P.nt?.ge i ncrea se in salary . 

Roll Call Vote - Yes : Richard Bloo m, Cor r i ne Jakac kL fr;m k Fok ta, 
DianE'! Ke l sey , Nan cy Conradt . l\bsta .iu : Dc1vid Reyno ) ds. Motion carried . 

3 . Close d. $e s sion MecL..iug - May 18 , 2020 : Ms . Jakacki noved to approve 
l.he Cl o s ed Meeting Mi nutes of M.1y 18, 2020 ; secon d ed by Ms . Kelsey . 

Rol l Ca l l Vote - Yes: Cor ~inc Jakacki , Diane Ke ls ey, Rj<:hci nl S loom , 
Pr.ank Foktc1 , David Rcyuold:.; , Nancy Conradt. Motion C<'!r.ri ed . 

O. RECOGNITIO N OE' 'l.'HE PUBLIC : Jo<Jn Happe l and Jenn i e. Wi nt e r . 

!::. PUBLIC COMMENTS; None. 

F. AGENDA - ADDlTIONS/DF.L&TIONS: None . 



DRAFT MINUTES ONLY 2 

G. 'TRRASURF;R' S R£PORT : 
1. Approval of th+'! Bi l l~ fo e May 20 /.0 : Mr. Bloom moved tltJl Lhc 130,'!rd 

app r ove May P.xpcnt.cs in t he amount o f $148,912 . 83 . 
The expenditur t: from Mi d.wes t Mechanical , whi ch is being charged again st 
Specizil Rese r ve in t hH ~mount <>f $5 , 790. 00, it-- t he fi nal bi ll for t h~ 
projP.cl. . 

T·m1 l 1.."":ul l Vot.s:.> - YL·.:1: H:i.;.ltcu .ti 8 J uum 1 f' L~u}. 1:o-l-.l<1., c, -.r rin t'l J uko.ck .i., 
nianP. f<E".l:e.ey, Davld Rt•ynolds , Nancy C:onntdL. Mot .ion carrled . 

Mr . Bloom r+?p<lrt.t-:d Lh<iL t h'=" !.ib ~ary' s ct~rrent. GASS 54 l!mcr gency Fund 
b .. llanc;c i~ $499 , 854 . Po l i(':.y p~rmit.5 the Libr.lry co have ,;a;, valu ':? of 25% 
of' the .:urnmL budqcl Lo be reserved for. em~rgem : l~~ i n this f ond ; if 

t.hf-'l Bo~u:d o.ppcovcs the FY 20 - 2 1 hudgf-'!t. on thi::. d.:i.tc , the 2 51! t i gun~ 
wL .l be $~95,036 . 0U. 

When finance CO!lh"'!i!.:.t.tee mee t :; l 1\ NovAtriher and the FY l Y- 20 audi t.P.d 
Li gurc:s will bo <:!Vai l.=ihle, the Committee ,..,.ill pr o h t ihly rec:ommend a 
tnrn!ii1:n· of $95,182 . 00 to the GASB :)4 Fund ; .aud tll Lha t poin t t.he fund 
wil l be t ully fund~d .ll 25% . Fr om that. poin t ton,:acd the Board woul<i 
be t r an s fe r ring on I y ;rn i m:n~m1e?r1L....-l yc.ir - ov cr - year incrP.i"J!H! in t!ic 

ant i cipated re v emrn :;t.n~a-111 t.o main t .:iin the 25% fund r.:-1t.P. . 

Additional fund::: .:i.t close of the .=i ·fi ~cn: i yea.r lhat h.ivc hjsto r ical l y 
been deposited into the GASB ~1 Fu nd I (.)r' Lhc last f our year~ c~m t.hl":1 ) 

b~ di rect-.ed to Special Rg :,Hu·ve, which is fo r con.!'itruc:l. i ou, bui l ding 
upda t e projecr. ::-, ;md oUuu· t:?Xpl.?Hdilurc-s on t h ~ c:on:,;truction l i nr_•. 
The SµC<.;.i.:11 Re!::crvc fund hr.g a c:ur nn:t l.Hi.l..)0.CC' of $6?., 38~LO O. 

2 . Fln,,Hl <..:i.:il Gt.:ltcment.!I tor i\p r i l 2020 : Mc , Wcscloh rP.port. e d on Lhc 
~~it1.1nc i al Statements under Tt.~m T . 2 . 

H . C':OMMUN[CA 'l"lON!> : None . 

L REPORTS: 
l . !~t'C$i d-cnt : e r os1d.~ni. C:onradt dHtl ML', •"<-~l:lt.:l<;l1 Jhtt!. ~·Jr, Thur5day, M~y 
22, via Mi cro:-.otl:" . Teuro.s . 'rhc-y discu5sP.d t h e Dir(:Clor"s Perfor m;.m:e 
R~v .icw ~s developed by the Tru ~ L~~~ from their M~y 18, 2020 mee ti ng . 

• "l . F,IE;ct. i cn of Officers for PY 2 020 - ?.0 21 : Mr . Bl oom movPrl t.h.-it. the 
Ho.1rd .ipp r ove the Sla t.e of Officers fo r FY 20 - /.1 d::. follow s : Nancy 
conr.idt , President; Fnrnk Fok ta , Vice P rc-sident; Di anc Kcl s c-y, 
CC¢~Ct~ r y, H io h ~r d .;,:.. v v, .. , Tir.·•~ ........... ~or: ~Q,:>l"'>f"'V',t..,,-t l-..y M•: .T.~k-... , · k ; 

Discussion was had r rnJ, l l"<iinq r.he ability f rn· ,1 rrn!:t".ee to 
se l f - nom i ;1d t.c . 



DRAFT MINUTES ONLY 3 

Mot.ion carried by unanimou s ,,oice vot:R . 

b . Appointment of the J:::r.h i<':s Of f icer : President concAd t. npp oint ec! 
l•'r.ink Fok ta as F.th ) cs Office~· . 
c. Appointment of the Parli.1m~nti!ri.rn: President Conradt appointed 
Ri ch~rd Bloom .:is Lhe r>ar l iamenta tian . 
d . Appointment ot Financ~ CoMit t "~: Pre ~ident Conradt appointed 
Ri.char.:i Bloora, C?uiir; Corrine J akacki and Di.me ?<el!:-iey, Mem.ben ,. 
~ - Appoin tment of Policy comrniLt.ee: President Conradt appointed Frank 
F'(')ict<:1, Cha .i.t· ; Tom Tuwney and O.i!vi O Reynolds, Mc!lWc.r~ , 

2. Libra=y Di.::-ectoi: : Mr. N~::ie lo h n .}yor t cd tha t t.he L i brary i~ 81 . 3% 
t.h rough the fiscai ye.:ir elapsed . RHvenue.s are currently at 97 .12% 
coll~c t.ed, which is $54,000.00 under projc?ction:; . The v«i:i.ance i s 
primarily ciue to Lht? Library has not yet received. t he P'crsonal Propert y 
Rep l ac:P.m~n,. '1'ax, PPRT, of a9proxim.atcd y $18,000 . 00 ; an d the Per Capita 
Grant of approxim~tely $37,405 . 00 . 

Mr . Wes el oh be l ieves the l..i0r ary wi ll c.:omplel.e Lhe t isqd ye<1:1 c be t ween 
$125,000.00 .ind 150 , 000.00 unde r bud get . 

The L.ibr~ry's itl l orneys hav~ b~f-!n asked t o rev iew sever.;1 1 matte r s 
relating to l ega l questions and clarlficat ion on iL ems celated Lo t he 
COV!C-19 pandemi<::. Th~ l ega l service3 line item has been .incr<!ascd .in 
t he proposed. PY 20 - 21 budget . 

The Library siqned off on the audi t agreement with Sik ich . The 
auditors want ed t o be ons it e June 15, 2020 , and Mr. wcseloh informed 
r.hem the date for t he Libr.:1.ry r<!op~ning is not r.ertain at this point . 
'l'he auditors can do most of their wor k from offsite , .lnd th~ rena..in ing 
wor·k can be completed i n October . 

Some vendors have boen onsl t ~ t o do es se nt ia l maintcnanc~: Midw~st 
Mechanical changed t he filters in t he HVAC systeri.; Gehrke tested the 
qua.lily oI: Ute wat.er; Anderson E:lcvator did a !H"!rvice ca l l ; Dell 
Phi mbi ng t"epaired the prit!t~H·y ::;ump pump and battery backup. '!'he pumps 
are ,,.,orking prope:t:!y .:tnd th P. Orain has bee-n cle.1rcd . 

Garbage pickup will resume the l d:;l.. week of May. The main tenance man 
is cled.ning t hrclugh ou t t he I il:H:ary .:ind sanitiz i ng surfaces. 
i?ai nt i ng of che parking lot. li gh t. po::st s and pi cnic tables wa:=. 
completed. 

The SWAN Fi i:-esj de Chats are b~.ing red uced t r om ~V(';ry 'f'u(';;::0.;1y to CJV()ry 
ot he.:- 'i'oe~day because a LLcndunc:e has dropped off . t he June meeting~ 



DRAFT MINUTES ONLY 4 

wi 11 be TuEa?:;ddy."$, ,J1m P. 9 1 ~n d June 23, 20 ?.0 . Th <:n !.ii/JAN w ·i l1 rc<1s sess 

at that po i nt wht!Lhcc the 1:•ires id e Chut::; will continue afLorward~ ba:aH.1 
on .-.1.r.~ndancc. Mr. Weseloh wi 11 email t he lr u~tccs the da l.B!; o[ the 

SW.!\N vi rt ual fireside cha t s . 

SWAN m.idc avai la ble ;. pro<iu~l. ca:lcd Curbs h.iH communica t o r , whi ch staff 
i ~ ~~t .t.ing up Lo .impl ement for r.u rbs i de service . '1'h i :i .i:; a text in g 
::.f:?.rvi ce Lhat allows thP. pr.tr·ons Lo lc-t staff know when they r?re t hare 
and th e i r mc1.t~ri.ils c~n bP br oughL ou l and p l aced in thei r trunk . SWAN 
wa~ able lo :.;uvc mon e y on th~ purcha:.c of l he curb: •dde Com.-nunicQtor 
prodm :t. ;rnd .i~> m.iking it availa bl~ l.o I.he conso rti um lih.t'd! l \'.!s. 

'i'h~ f"!mp loy~P.s hava r~.llly been d i l i gfm t.1 y working from hom P.; L.htty 1 re 
doing ,:i great job corning up wi .th inno va t ive ways t-.o provide the 
progr~m~ ;rnd sP.t:vi.:~$ th .it the ccmnn.:ni ty l ook:; to t he Librar y ror, ..anU 
~ l<.1l of video ,:1:n(.i vi rti:a l programnl.i:!lg i~ heppe:min q . Mr. \kscloh hc1<i 
;m ...-11- s t.aff zoom meeting on Friday, M<iy 7.2, wit h 28 parti.cipaul..':.. 
Mos.r. ~t:a t f wou l d lik L· Lo get back i nto t he libi :~ry. 

IL .Z.. made th!:? d<tc.is .ion to c,a n..:Al it~ annual con ven tion in October ; 
however , they are no,,• off e ring a vi rt u .:ii option . 

WP.t'\t Chi ciiqo, unfo r t una te ly , h as th P. sP.(:ond highest num hP.r ot 
imliv .i<lua ls with COVI0 - 19 in DuPage <.;omtnun itie ~ . Addison h.:ts t he 
hi g hc-st numbe r ot repo rted cases . The s h~H'µ inc.c ease in t hese pos1 t.ivc 
.:u:;~:s t.:.onlluues to go np considerably . The !.1..=.te ot Il lin ois wi )1 hA 
starting St nqP. 3 of reopening, but WP.st Ch ic.:.igo is not ri t U1e. tiE..'sircd 
ccd t.tcc-d n umber of c.:l:-;c:; toe !Htltc gui de l i ne s, and the decisi on wi 11 
need to be n,•uJe nl. the loc ~l level as t o when p.i rt icular s~rvit:1.?!.i c.1n 
snf.ely rcoµco , 

D.i :scussion wa~ hAd .rcqa L·Ui ng prov i ding COVlD-19 s.:i.fety guid a line s in 
Spr.!nj.sh t.o I.he Hispanic popu l e. ti o n in the city . Omnr.· Nuhc z has 
~x;.,und cd His panic o utnn.H.:h in the corom.\lni ty and h ..1~ target.P.d that 
dernogr;,phic . The Library has bP.P-n d.i:;:;cminat i ng to Lh~ communic.y 
infoL·maL lt.>H l!◊/'l'I t .he r>ut>u.qc coun t y l-J().,-1.ll,.h Depar tmcn~ m 1d Uw il li nois 
n~µnrt .im,nL of Pub lic Hea l t.h . 

Disc us s i on was had w it-Ji respect t o the w~t.P-r· i oli ltrati o n frqm o u l.:::.l ctc 
i n to th~ ele vator p it ., and the pos sibi li ty of p l ac ing a canopy or 
awning ovP.r the outside bac;k t;tur.ra r.ceway . A gut.I.er .ind downspout would 
redu c.:c th e vo l ume of wat.cr rnukin9 its way tr< lm the rc.lr door b~ lo w 
9 n~u~ . 

3 . Department M,:magcr$ : 1vrir-.r.tm Dcp.:i .rtm cnr. R~port .:.; were in cht <iP.d i n the 



DRAFT MINUTES ONLY 5 

Roard p.:ickct:.. 

The Libra r y's Pr ogram Room can (3Ccornrncdate 60 pco;.,l<~ f <.>r pr ognms; and 
when pr-ograms are offer ed v i r t ua l ly, up to 100 peoplH c~n r.t t P.nd v i a 
Zoom. 

Circu l ation : S.:-.1'3t i ~r .i r::"I, I hr) : 111mhl->r nf ;.,:,,..ms checked ou t du ri:-~ 9 Af.u: ll 

r epresents a 80 % cicc:r ~('l~;P. t rom Apri l of 20 ! 9 . Elec: t. ron i c: mat.eri~ J s 
che ~kctl oul ret l ects a 112~ incrcct~'= ov~ r P.l er.t:r oni c ma~erials l ast 
y1=dr. 'J"hP. I. i hrary posted $7 , 00 0 . 00 i n Apri I for mc1rer i a l s pu r c h.:i.sc-d on 
Overdt"ive . !;ta.ff i.$ :.shitting resou r ces in to the elcc t rO}l.iC !.cdlm so 
pa t .r:on:.; c an have access to the mat.Crl .-!l ::. t hP.y a r e loo kin g to r . 
Approximately 55% of Di stri~t pA t t"ons have libcary c~cd~. 

Youth Ser vices: ThE'! depa:rt ment is plann in g onlin~ story times, coding 
p ro g r ~ ms , and o~he r progta~ming. 

Of Lh~ tlve or six n~w~papet:'s. t.hat arc dclivcr~d Lo t h~ Liht·.iry, Lh~ 
We:;!, Chi ca g o Press comes through Lhe m~i.l, and the o t-.her new:--.pap~rs a.r~ 
being brought inside . 

Census 202 0 : 'l'o dc11,.e onl y a.bout 60 pe r ce nt of \Yest Chicago residents 
h .;:ve comple t ed the cens us . Some por t .ion of the D.is l..r.ic t 's pa t rons do 
nol hav~ com:put er access at home to sec Cens u s informaL lon fr orn Lh~ 
!.ibr.:.ry nor t o comp l e t e t he Cens us on l ine . West Chicago has some 
hQr d - to-count areas that wcro unde .cre p re~en t ed in the 20 10 Ce nsus . 
OnP.,gc Coun ty is a t 75 %- 76't r~sponse rate as of mid May. 

'T'he We- Go c.:oun~ s Committee purch.;i~ed mailing l i st:; with grant money, 
identified i:he h a t·d - Lo - coun t census tracts fr om the 2010 Census, had 
approx i mately 5,000 post cards made up, and se n t two mailings ou t for 
those are,:.1~;. S.:.aff continue to, at th~ en d Ot' beg i nning of each 
virtual proqram, put:>h t he Cens us 2020 und the re s pond i ng to t.hP.c Ceosu ,s . 
Mc. Wese l oh wi l l provide mor~ d~ t a i l o n t he Census effort.s at the J une 
Doard M<c?(:?L.ing. 

4 . F'j n~ncc Com:-nittce : Mr . Bloom r~porred t he 1-... j"~ o<.·r.~ Com.m.i t to~ met May 
1:3, 202 0 at 10:00 a .m. vi.i zoo m. Pr e$e nt were Richa r d Bloom, chair; 
ni ane Kel sey .ind Cort :i.ne J~kacki, Member s; N,:mcy Conradt, ex of!ic:io ; 
Ben Wese l o h, M<!ur ee n Dajor, and Jason Ro ck, S t a f f . They approved the 
Minutes of the April 16, 202 0 meet in g. 

'T'he Commit t e~ revie wed the :r;-P.commendcd ch a nges that were di::.cu::i~e-d 
du t in(1 Lhc: April 16 me~1.i ng . A SS , 25 0 L'<a-duct ion was made in the 
pro j ect ed reven ue stream, the hu l k of tha t coming out of ant ic ipate d 



DRAFT MINUTES ONLY 6 

inte r est, which wcnl fLOl!l. $5 , 000 . 00 down lo $1,000.00 . 
They reviewed l:he expense side of tCIA budget, and t he t t ·usl.ec cofli.l-nittee 
me.mb~r~ w<--?t0. -:::onccrned over L.he mnuunl of ,c-duct.i on in rc[c-.rcnce 
:nat<-?rial s and electro nics . The Conml ttee agraed on th e approval ot th e 
cxpen.se :;.idt:¼ ul t.he budget for FY 20 - 21 . 

Di :;cu::.::.i.ou W.l.S h<ld regarding t.he exlcl.'0<ll intervle.w inq o( accounting 
f i1 1m, . B~ l:au;..,... o! <.;◊Vl0- 19 clo 1~a:,-~ ."I t.h~t. lnle .rvicwin9 <lid r,ot. t..:tk o 

place . 'T'hP. Cornmitlcc w.i!l t.::tble this p r oce::;:; unli. l prior 't<> the 
November lio.lrd MPeti ng . 

'fh!:! 1-'inance Co!1lrn.:.tt ee wi ll rP.r.mnm~nd to t he Board l hi~ HvHning the 
adopt . ion o'f the rcvcHuc ,.md i.::.xpense :5ld e ~ ot the FY 20 - 21 hndget. . The 
meE!Ling ..1.djour nr.-d at 10 : ·.t4 ~ . m. 

S. Everything Libn•ry 'l'rusl.@.Hs NAed to Know Dur ing C0VTD- 19 {Wcbin.:ir ) : 
t1e . Kelsey and Mr . Fokt.a a t. tenciP.d th~ IU> .. wobioar, 1,;hich p r ovitl~c.i 
in! o.t:m:J.L.io :l u.Uout COVl!J - 19 . 'l'he IT.A wAh!;i t:e hd.:; ..t link titled "Bjq qP.r 
Than a Rui I ding" ;,;h.ich lisls Lhe t alking po i nt.:, of the wobinar . 

$0:me of the topir.3 co vered inc.:ludc : How to look for cash - flow issues : 
how to addr~s:; n ~ducl.ion - in - forcc alternative~;, i f l ibraries corne to 
tha t ; fuodinq Lo cove r the PPF. and c l ?.aninq supplies; that a OisastEH' 
plan should be a part ot t h~ T,i br .-ity 1

~ str..ltcgic plan ; and thP. Uircctor 
and the Board Pn .·~ i dcn t should bP. th~ two tulk ing head$ of t'.hP. 1 ibrary 
disse.m i nntinq in f o:·m:iL.iou. !\. Bo,:;ird shoul d ,:;sk th f-l Dlc~ctor wha t kind 
<Jf help and suppor t hP./~hP. nP.P.d ~; from the trustees . 

• J. UNFIN1 SH£L) SU!.>lNE$S: None . 

K. NEW UUSINESS: 
1 . Insurance Ren ~wH l : 1'hc m,:m.:i.gcment liah i l i ty insur.:i.nce quotes Wt,!r:~ 
.from PhiL.1.d elph i -3, 'i'ravelle.r: 'J un<l USLl . ThP. Library currently has 
workplac:H vioh=H'lCe coverage up to $1 mi 11.ion and lnternHt. lia.t:>.ilit y 
r.:ov<.:i:.:,.ge, both from Phi ladelphi.::: . t1r . WesP. l oh i!i going to renew the 
coverage with 1•hiJdc .klphict JJ<.H.:tm~e t h e co~ t i:; with.in lti .:-1 1 i o~ncial 

uulhocily to expend . 

Hanover, Chubb , and Hn rtford were Lhc compani~~ that quoted the fu ll 
packaqc of coverage fo r 9 -=inEH'J:l liability, inc; ) 1;di n9 ea r thquake 
covcr~ge, •.-.•hich <:mild he c.:ovcr substantia l d~maqe .if the- are~ sufferE¾d 
an ear;:.hq1.mlw . The Lib r ary's in ~;uram:c broker r ecom.mend c!d selecting 
HanOV◊r tor th(\ 9"f'?"1Qr;a.l l.i -.l.•.i.l.iLy ..111<.l .._.,,. 1,, · .:.11.- f'IY• minn , wh i r:h i1n: l 11d~~ 

$1':i , 0U0 . 00 11torc ~(')VP.rage in data breach ,:ln<i $!) , 70 0 , 000.00 of ~r.rt.h 
qnnke cov1=ra9e ; and CNl\ for t .hf-l wockcr 's Comp . H,:;novcr is the 



DRAFT MINUTES ONLY ., 

incutnl:a~n t. in~\:irer . St.:!ff h.-J:;; bP.en sa ~is fi ed w.it h th e cover.age and 
c:o~t s . 

Mr. Bl oom moved to r appro v~l of Hanover =or the gcncr~l li~bi l.ily 
ins tJrs nce and umbrcll.1 cover<'lge ~ t $10,942 . 00 , and CNA for Worker •~; 

Comp ;,t, $2,426 . 00 , for a tot;:! of $13,368, 00 for 1-"t 2020 - 2021 ; !;<:c.:.01ttl cd 
hy Ms . ,T;.i lu~rk-' 

Ro ll Call Vote - Yes : Ri chard Bl oom, Cor rine J akacki, 1:·caok E'okld , 
O.iane Ke!sev, David Reynolds , N..i.1'lcy Conradt. Motion carried . 

2 . The income E'roje c ti on t or: 2020 - 2021 Fiscal Year : Mr. Bloom ~l.ltE:?<l 
th P. F in anc e Com.mittee rcc o:oJn<.>nd~ lhe 3 Cla:-d ;;p prov~s a rP.v,=moP. 

projection stre,nn for- FY 20?.0- 2021 in t he amoun t o f the Libr • .uy fund 
.S2, 7.49 , 614 . 00 ; IMRF f und o f $1 30,531. 00 ; for a t.o t-.al t.ibr;H'y Di :; t:ric:t 
revenue s t re4m of $2, 380 , 145 . 00 . 

Ro ll Ca ll Vote - Yes : Richard Bloom, Fr ·crnk Tok i.?., CorrinH ,T?.kr!<:ki , 
Dia n~ Kel~~y , D.;1.vi<l Reyno lds , Nancy Conradt. . Motion cal'ried . 

3 . Operat i ng Budq~t for 2020 - 2021 F'J scal Year : Mr. Bloo m stated the 
Fln(lnce Committee recommends t he Bo,1rd appro vet, Ll l P. ~xp<-!Odil. 1>r P.:; sidP. 
o! t.he FY 20- 21 Budge t in the amount of , f or corp ora t e, $2,249,614.0 0; 
IMRf' expenditure of $130,53 1 .00 ; fo r.'! tota l expend itu re l ine ite m ot 
~2 , :)B0, 14'.:, . Q0 . 

?•lr. Bl oom commend e d Mr . Nese l oh and his staff f.or Lhc woL·k ,.u1<l the 
effort they pe rf o rme d co develop r.hP. b udget. l.oge L.he r . 

Ro lJ Call Vote - tc s : Richard Bl oom, F'ra nk Fokta, Co rrine Ja kacki, 
Di ane Kelsey, D<ivld Reyno l d$, Nancy Conrad~ . Motio11 ccl.:rrictl. 

T, . CLOSED SESS ION: None held . 

M. RETURN 'i'O OPEN $£ $S!ON: No Ret urn t o OpE'!n Sess ion h el d . 

N. AOJOUH.NMSNT: PrAs i rlP-nt C.onradt st~teO that no closed sess~on wi l l bP. 
hel d, and business h.ivic\q bef-!n co mplet ed, adjourned the meet i ng at 8 :31 
p.m. 

Cat herine A. Rajcan 
Recording Secrc~ary 



WEST CHICAGO PIJBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING DATE: JUNE 22, 2020 MEETING 

MAY31, 2020 FINANCIAL STATEMENT DATE: 

Payroll dated: 

May 1, 2020 

May 15, 2020 

Net Payroll 
Federal Liability Paymen1 
State Liability Payment 
Payloeily fee 

Net Payroll 

Federal Liability Payment 
Stat~ Liabi ily Payment 
Payloeity fee 

May 29, 2020 Net Payroll 

TOTAL 
State Baok of IL 

Fede<al Liability Payment 
State Uability Payment 
Paylocity fee 

Operating-Manual Cks Check No. 

Opemtin!1-5ystem Cl<s Check No. 

Librarian's Petty Cash 

TOTAL 

Total Bills for Approval 

Board Approval 
Signature: 

Board Approval Date: 

Check No. 

32,999 .60 
9,769 .27 
2,049 .70 

127.44 

33,223 .41 

9,808 .36 
2,057 .82 

127.44 

33,828.78 
9973 .24 

2,094 .95 
283 .20 

136,343 .21 

55 ,581.35 

191 924 .56 



Cla:lma Lift Jun• 2020 
VEffOOR 0e$CRJPTIOII AeCTNO TOTAi. .,,,.... 

-,flmprint Programs-$tlrrmer R.aOing t1Zi13.5 $834.oi " $834,09-- .,.,.. 
·Abboa Trff Care Profes&ionab ~rior Lsnd"°i"caPinsa T1.c5130 S4rs-:oo· -$475.00 -· ~ Ofr101t SuFpi.s IXIOt Supp(e-Gffier1'1 114133.f $821.53 $990. 18 23050 
. A.oo.tt• OMce SUp°pllet ·-· -Janltr.rial $uppt)as 114$11$ --$1SU5 ,,,,...., ~YOU!h 11421.40° Si7..20 $80CUS7 23051 

IT~u~rflen f lJPQ!tdH-Pl.:bll! - \ 1-42.US ' Am= sm.io 
P,oo,itne,-Yo..ilrl 1144140 $416.61 

. 
''"''''" AnUersonCievaw1,;o. Connct ·~i,;U~ 1l4 ~ltl0 ~1'».W :i,16:i,W ~~ 

.~ r& Tayler 
. ss10.n -$880. 13 Boob ·Y°'-#\gAdlft 1142130 23053 

Beker & Teytor AVM~M!At 11-42320 $369,41 
Be&cotl Newe 

. ..,_,. 114Z210 s1u:oo · - $156.00 Z,o,4 

a-oar, Reac:::h -.v- 1142140 $191 .~ $191.$$ -· C8110n& Utilitl•To)eplon. 114$330 $877.SS SSn.55 23050 
cb'~ne ThOmlon Program~ ,. 114'120 $Z$0(1) "50 .QO 23051 
City ~f 'Wes1 Chicegl) ' S164A9 UliiliN·Wate-! 1145340 S1&4:49 23058 
COMCAST 

. 
ttteme( S.Mees 1142405 ' $SS8.ro S568-70 23059 
Utiiiu~cb1c, 

. 
1\.C.ss:20 •cornea s1,oools' $1.000.66 23000 

oe Lage Landen Office Eqi.ipft!JeM 114'336 St.549,08 St .S,C.9.08 23061 

°""'° Office Eqi,ipff',&nl 1141336 s1,734,ef $ 1,734 ,!$ ,,_ 
. Edith~n 'ProteulOnal~_,. 1141310° $400.00 S400.oo 230M' 
Efficiency Reporri.'19 ~~ISitMCe$ :'.°$eoetari,I' 1145605 - 1270.75' $$41.SO 

,_ 
EffieiKley Reporllng . Proo8a~I SCMc;e:$o S.Cl$ri- 1145605' $270,75 

FN9C Ba~ and Tn.m Pr~ DeYelo,;:,f'IMlf'II f iifa to $54,00' - $1 ,519.68 23065 

·f'Nec Saril: . nc:1 Trus, • AOTi"ni!Srafive Mi9c. 1141342' -· m:" 
FN8C Sank anti Trust ·s.....,.s,,il 114 1410 $63.72 

FNBC B;nk and Tft.lSl - . :Ptogram's-Summ« Reading 11«13s ·- s,s.oo· 
-mec s,,.. anct i-n....1 11..-rqtir,g --·- 11442io sm .oo 

'V\~5119 - - 1 l4'Jl t s' i:369.99 FNBC Barik and"TM1 
FtamCCOney~l\y otb Su~rat 1141334 $1.053..00 $1,053.00 

. 
2306& 

Gthtlta T tcl\l'lolt'JO,' Grot.11) HVACR&M 114515() · s ,2$.00 $125.00 23067 
• ufnoi, i.br.r,y Aaaoc:illio:'I Auocsation Oues. - 1141~- - $225.00 .1225.00 2-

LlMRICC l111$Uranc:e Heath & Dffllal 11:r1110 $14.490.78 $14.490 .78 23Ci69 
Miewe51 Mec:han~I HVACR&M 114$150 $897.00 - - $897.00 23070 

~os;an Birge & Au oc::iai.. In~ ,,,_.,.,..,, 11-11415 $120.ocf $120.00 23071 - ----- -lmUf'WXO HNillh & Dffltaf. - 11,1110 
. 

' HCPERS $32.00 S32.00 23072 ..... ' vtilil~& 1145510- S576.S4 $576.~ ' ~3073 

°'"'°"'· -· 1142120 $3)44,41 ... ,,u., 23074 
O.Oriwe Boob-Young Mui -- -- 1142130 $545.4$ .. ' 

OvetOri'+'e Soob-Youih 1142140 - $176.01 

01.ietOriw'e AVMll(e,'~l,llt 1\42320 $1,70!.TT 

'Pace ·Sewriy Service& 1145112 $4,97$,00 SC,975.00 2301~ 
.Siklcl\. LLP TechnOIIOg)' Mal'lllgemen1 - 11(1420 S4 • .400.oo ·- s12.ou.oo 23015 

Sikieh. U.P f oc111'1Qk,gy Man"9ement 1f4'1420' 11385.00 
Sikieh..UP TecllCIOl00'Man~ 1141420 - s-i",.oo·· 
Sikleh. UP IT~U lptnent ~.Poblic 114244S .,,.,. 
Sikieh.UP IT EQUilll'f\enWoo,8des swi - 1141400 $366.67 

Sildi;;h, U.P - rr,£quiptne £ upgradei=.PIA)6e 11"2445 u.150.66 ' 
0

Slkich, LLP 'IT EquipmettJUpgriactos S;a,'f 114\400 $1~ : 
'Sikid'I, LLP Wolf'fan1~ C;t11 1t4 1ffi $1,670.00 

$lll'll!h AmUl\08$11'1 l-.ga E 1145"510 $675.00 S81S.oo 230T7 .. .,. O:ii:lles-T elec,hon,e ---,,45330 5304 .68 S30C,68 23078 
&n.an Maddox -· Piwruu1·Mull l1+U20 s:200.00· $200.0:l' ...,.. 
W!&m A. Lau ar,d Co . LkS. -· AcoouolinQ 114$$20 - ~sm.oo ....... 2>0eO 

P»Mll~dWcksU2V20 Total SSS,S81.:3S $SS,S81.3S 



WEST CHICAGO PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

MAY31,2020 

• 

• 



MST CHICAGO PIIBUC UIIIWIY 01$TRICT 
f1NANCW. RUORT 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

IN'T1'-00UCTORY SECTION 

Titl•Page 
Tabte of Contontt 

FINANCIAL SECTION 

lnde~nd.,.t AecOUttt.rrt's Compl latlon Report 

PAGE 

Combined Sttttwnent Of As..ts, Uabllltf-. & f und Equity • Alf tu.Ad~-·-----·--·--·--···--····• ..... ____ 1 

$t:inemient of Atint. LlabllltlN, & Fund Equity- Ubrary Fund--····---• •·- • .. -- .-- ,.--,- ·--·--· ..... __ ,.,___ 3 

CCmblncd Statement ot C:Ub Rtctipta & Dlabtlr'Hffllll'ltl .. Ulnry fund .• , .... ____ ____________ , ___ ,,_,______ .. 

Comb,nec, Stat.mtnt of Cnh DlabUtMmeM:S Competed to Budget• Libruy Fund.. ................ , .... _____ , ......... k &·9 

CombtlWkl SUS.ment of Au.ta, lf.abllttiet.. & fund Equity - Special Rev.I .... Fuoct.......................................... 10 

Stat:.ment M Aauts, Ual1Uftle&, & Fund EquJty • Oe11t ServJee Fund-- ·--·-·----·•----- ·---· ···- - ·- ... ,.. 12 

SttU:rnent of Cuti RKelptS & DlsDursementa • Debt Sen'let l'und. .... , .................................. _,.,_,.,. ______ ,_ 13 

sta tement of A8Hta, Ulblttl", & Fwid Equity- C'ipital Profecil Fund.. .................... , _ __ , .......... , .... _ ,_,_, __ ,_, 14 

$.tatemeat otCas.11 RaceipCS & Oh.bursementt • Capital Projects Fund.-·--- ···- ···-·· - · .. --- ·--- ·--·---·- 15 



WILLIAM A. LAU 
ANOCOMPANY~LTD . 

C!RTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
1112.J Dixie Hlgl\wo y 

Mo-ood. ■lnob &04!0 
70f.fJ7 •4100 

1ox 1oi- ,i1 ~wa 

Board of 0-
WEST CHICAGO PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 

Management is rosponaible for the accompanying finand&I statements of the 
governmental adlvlllN, eacll fvncl, and th6 agg,.io remaining fvnd Information of WEST 
CHICAGO PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT as of M..,-31, 2020 foru.e one and ef•vtn fflO!ttht 
then ended which colilecttvely comprise the Library's basic financlal stattiments u u.ted in 
the table of content,J in aceorda.n" with the cuh •bas:iS of acc;ountlng, and for determining 
that th• casJ>.ba$io lo an acceptablo flnanclal ,.porting lnmewof1<. Wo ~••• performed 
compilation eng.a9em.nts ht aceordlnc1 with Sta.temenw on Standards for Accounting 
and Rev iew Sorvicff; promulg«ted by the Accountmg and Rt•iew Services Committee of 
the AICPA. We did not audit or revJow the financ&IJ statements or •upplemtnta,y 
lnfonnltlon nor were we required to pttfonn any procldurH to verify the ac:c\lracy or 
eompi.t.ness of the Jnfonnatlon provided by management. Accon:ling:ly, we do not 
expc-et;s an opinion, a condusk>n, nor provkSe any form of asaun.nce on these flnanclal 
&tatements 

The nnanclal statements are prepared In accordane;1 WJth the cah<inla of aceountlng, 
which is a basis of accounting other than .accounting principles generalty accepted irl the 
United StatN of Americ~. 

Management bas omittod the management's dlscuuion and analysis Information that le 
r•qulrod to be pnaented for purpos .. of addldonal analysis. Such mlaalng lnfon:na.tlon, 
A~h0<11Jh not a part of the basic llnanclal stmrnonc., lo ffi!ulrad i,y the GoYemmental 
Accounting Standardl Board, who cone:klete it to be an HMtttial part of financial ,.porting 
for placfng the balic financial statements In an appropriate opera.tlonat, econo~ or 
historical context 

Mana~m•nt "'" oloct8d to omk substantially an the dloclolu""' ordinarily Included in 
financial stat•ments prepared In aceordane& with the cash-bale of accountiRQ. tf the 
omitted dlscloluras we,e lnc;luded In Ille finallclol sta-nts, they might Influence Ille 
uset'• conclusione about the company's uoeta, llabUitiee, equtty, revenue, and 
tXPOnNs. Accordingly, ttt. flnanclal statements are not dKlgned for thoM who are not 
lnfonn.cf ~ut such ma.ttora. 

JU!M 18, 2020 
Homewood, Ulinoil 

• 

' 

' 
' 
' , 

• 

' • 



WEST CHICAGO PUBLIC LIBRARY 
COMBINED STATeMENT OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY 

ALL FUND TYPES 
MAY31,ll020 

SPECIAL DEBT CAPITAL TOTAL 
GENERAL REVENUE SllRVlCE PROJECTS FUN)$ 

A$SllTS 

10100 • PETTY CASH $ 100 $ • $ • $ • $ 100 
10200 • FN9C BANK .f' ETTY CASH .,003 6,00S 
10250. PETTY C.ASH.QRCULA TION 60 . . GO 
10300 •FNBC BANK.CHECK ING (40,8i0) . . (40,180) 
10360 • FNBC BAHK • SAW.GS 427,207 . . m,201 
10440 • ILLIJfOlS FUNDS-GA.SB 54 S00,166 . . 500,116 
10500 - ILLINOIS FUNDS-GENERAL 32,333 . . 32,443 U,776 
DUE (TO) FllOM OTHER FUNDS 144,l!§J 1§,218 . 2t.tt0 1,798 

TOTAL ASSETS s -8U1Hl I U,ill • f li ,IH I 9ll,~ 

UABlJT IES & Fl/HD EQUITY 

LIA8U.ITIES: 
21060 -FLEX SPENOING WIH $ 6,438 $ • $ • $ 

• • 6,ffl 
2f061!5 -HSAAV\DlA (1,800} . . (1,800) 

TOTAL UABILinES s 4,§38 . • $ 4,831 

FUND EQUITY: 
RESTRICTED $ • $ 16,216 $ • $ • $ 16.216 
COW.,ITTED . . . 62,353 12,353 
ASSk3NEO S-93,'8$ . . . m.m 
UNASSIGNED .Yl,OlL . . . 431528 

TOTAL FUNI> EQU<TY s 87§,013 f IG,U• s . s 62,353 $ l}l.582 

fOTAL NET A$SETS $ a 1t,H 1 l H1ill i -----..; ,l 11,W I. !!!!,2!S, 



WEST CHICAGO PUBLIC LIBRARY 
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH RECEIPTS & DISBURSEMENTS 

ALL FUND TYPES 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MAY 31, 2020 

SPECIAL DEBT CAPITAi. TOTAL 
GENERAL REVENUE SER'IICE fROJECTS FUHDS 

REVl!NU!!S; 

30010- PROPERTY TAXES $ 2,128,$64 $ 12-4.$47 S • $ $ 2,2'4,011 
3201t- PERS PROPERTY REPLACEMENT TAX 2-0,057 . . . 20,057 
33000 - INTER.EST INCOME 11,637 1,149 . 20,788 
"1 10 - INTEREST-TAX REVENUE 3<)5 18 . 323 
33115 • DIVIDEND INCOIIE "21 . . 421 
35100 • FINES 6,853 . . . 8,853 
38150 • PHOTOCOPVIMICROFORMICOPY/FAX 4,918 . . . 4,918 
356to •L06 T AND PAID MATERIAJ.8 113 . . . 713 
35710 - NON RES4DENT FEES 823 . . 823 
S8810 • 900K SALES (38) . . . (38) 
3'1015 • DONATIONS SUMMER R.EADIHO 950 . . . 960 
380H. OlHfR GRAN1'S 2,140 . . 1,140 
39010 • OTHER INCOME :ui~ . 1,ll:IQ 

TOTAL. REVENUES I 2,181,655 S 125.81' . s 2.31Wt 

EXPENOOUAE8: 
TOTAL EXPENCITURES ' l,IZZ,132 s 115.021 · S.,... .. 128,103 I 1121,ZO! 

e:xcess REVENUE$ OVER. 
(UNDER) EXPENOtTUAE8 $ 312,031 $ 10,788 $ • $ (129,103) $ 193,118 

OTHER INCOME, ~ENSEJ, 

FUND BALAHCE · JULY 1 561,:IIUI ~.•IA 181&6 -· 73084 

FUND BAI.ANCE • CURRENT f 873:213 S , 18,216 . ' §2,;HJ s 151,782 :..:.,a 

2 



WEST CHICAGO PUBLIC LIBRARY 
STATEMENT OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY 

LIBRARY FUND 

ASSETS 

10100- PETTY CASH 
16200 - FNBC BANK -PEffY CASH 
10250 - PETTY CASK-ClRCUt.AnOH 
10300 - FNBC BANK-CH!CKINO 
10350-FNBC BANK-SAVIN-GS 
1045() • ILUNOIS RJNDS-GASB St 
10$00 • ILUNOIS FUNDS-OENERAI. 
DUE [TO) FROM OTHER FUNDS 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITtcS & FUMO EQUITY 

LIABI UllES, 
210!10 • FLeX Sl'ENDING W/H 
2'1055 • HSA AVIDIA 

TOTAL UABIUTIES 

FUND EQUITY, 
ASSIGNED 
UNASSIGNEO 

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 

MAY 31, 2020 

SE€ ACCOUNTANTS' COMPII.ATION REPORT 

' 

$ 

s 

s 

s 

$ 

$ 

$ 

LIBRARY 
FUND 

100 
5,003 .. 

{48,890) 

427,207 
600,16' 

32,33S 
{44,328) 

879,651 

$,438 
(1.8AA) 

1,§38 

393.485 

gj,§31 

875.013 

m.w. 



WEST CHICAGO PUBLIC LIBRARY 
COMBINED STATEMENT OF. CASH RECEIPTS & DISBURSEMENTS 

Ll3RARY FUND 
FOR THE ONE MONTH & PERJOD ENDED MAY 31, 2020 

Pl!RCENT 
CURRENT YEAR-TO- ANNUAL OF 
IIIOHTH DAlE BUDGET BUDGET 

RElmlUES: 

30010-PROPERTYTAXES $ 18,5:14 $ 2,129,364 $ 2,115,484 100.6' 
'2010. PERS f'ROPa\TY Re:PLACEMENTTAX 20,057 38,000 62.78 
33® • INTEREST INCOME 3$7 19,$37 20,000 98.19 
33110" WJ'EREST•TAX REVENUE 10 305 . . 
331 l!S • 01\JtOEND INCOME . ... . . 
36100 • FINES 27 8,853 10,000 66.5) 
35160 • pttOTOCOPYIMICROFOl!M/COP'IIFAX f.,918 5,000 98.3& 
35510 • LOST AND PAfll MATEAIALS . 713 1,200 !9.f.2 
W10 • HON RESIOl!tiT FEES 823 1,800 <45.72 
35810 • BOOK SALES . , .. , . . 
~16 • OONATIOHS SUMMER REAOING . 9!10 1,500 6) .33 
3e04$- DEVELOPER OONATIOHS . 200 . 
38010 • PER CAPITA GRANT . 371405 . 
38020 · OTHER GRANTS . 2,140 1,500 142 .67 
39010 -OTHER INCOME 3,510 S,000 IIZ,119 

TOTAL RE\'tNUES $ 18,9.28 S 2, 189,655 $ 2,235,0U 91.91 

EXPENlllTURES: 
TOT Al EXPENDITURES 195,217 1,an.w 2.2SS,0811 84-01 

EXCESS REVENUES OVER 
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES $ (176,289) $ 3-12,0$3 $ . 13.96 

FUND BALANCE · JULY 1 . 681,180 . 

FUND BALANCE .. CURRENT s Ull.ZHl I 17l,i:H I . U .&6 

• 

!OVER), 
UNDER 
BUDOET 

$ (13,aa-0) 
17,Ml 

343 
(305) 

· (421) 
3J147 

82 
'87 
877 .. 
66C 
200 

37,.CO.S 
(640) 

(12!ll 
I 45,◄:M 

30ZAAZ 

' (312,033) 

(561,180) 

• UlU,Uit 



WEST CHICAGO PUBLIC LIBRARY 
COMBlNED STATEMENT OF CASH DJSBURSEMENTS COMPARED TO BUDGET 

LIBAARY FUND 
FOR THE ONE MONTH & PERIOD ENDeD 11A Y 31, 2020 

PERCENT (OVER~ 
CURRENT YEAR· TO • ANNUAL OF UNDER 

MONTH DATE BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET 

EXJ>ENDrTURES, 

PERSONNEL; 

41100, 8ALARJfS $ 135,441 $ 1,026,6&8 $ 1,178,605 87.11 $ 1 S1,t17 
41110 • INS.ffe.A.LTH, OENTAL. LIFE, FSA 12,802 136,2$9 117,000 78A2 41,731 
41120 , FICA EXPENSE 10,147 75,333 90,000 e:uo 14,6&7 
,41130 • UNENPLOYMEMf COMP f N9ATIOH . 1,471 2.700 54.70 1,.223 
41140. WORKERS COMPENSATION 4,348 4,692 94.48 2M 

TOrAL PfRSONNEL • 158.320 $ 1,243.QU S 1;452,105 15.A& l W,112 

ADM/iHISIBAilllE EXeEtCES; 
•tst0. PROJ:E$SIOHAL DEVELOPMENT $ ~76 $ 3,345 $ 10,800 30.17 $ 7,0115 
41320 • TRAVEL . 1,513 3.500 43.33 1,987 
4t.S30. ASSOCIATION DUES 250 3,848 $,100 64.00 2,062 
41'32 • PAYROLL PROCESSING 638 7,IIU 5,400 148,00 (2,484) 
413'4 • OFRCE SUPPLIES GENERAL 792 5,574 6,GOO 84.45 1,026 
41338 -OFFICE EQUIPMENT 1,SG4 lt ,294 21,621$ 811.64 2.231 41338. POSTAGE 116 6,371 8,800 n .o, 1.42' 
41342 ,ADMINISTRATIVE MISC 125 1,733 1,800 98.28 $7 
41344 • SUPPLlEUOOD . 2,043 4,000 51,08 1,9!7 
41U$ • MATERW.S & RESOURCE RECOVERY . M7 1,800 40.44 8'3 
41348 • ACCESS SERVICE 8UPPUE$ b!ll ",500 eue 1 711 

TOT~A0MINJSTRATIVE EXPENSES s 4.101 I S.UGS I 12.225 • z•.u 18,()60 

laCIMUi1Wl8.6Illa:: IECHffOL~X 1;xe;usES: 
41400 •IT EQUIPMENT UPGRADES.sTAFF $ 143 $ 28,242 $ 21,550 131.05 S (6,492) 
41410 · SOfl'WAIIIHiTAfF 64 5,t8 1 4,415 133.36 (1,0SS) 
41415 -PHONeSYST£M 120 1,320 1,440 81.Q 120 
41420 • TECHNOLOGY MANAGEMENT 5,297 $5,298 59,681 92.&4 4,395 
41425 -WARRAHTIE$/EXTENOEDCARE . 1 275 3 937 3.2,39 ... 2 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE TECHNOt.OGY EXP $ 5,824 S 12,J.U S 91,103 101,11 I (1,011) 

SEE ACCOUNT NOS ' COMPILATION R.EPOA1' 

• 
. . ' . . . . . . . . . ' . . 



WEST CHICAGO PUBL IC Ll8RARY 
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH Dll!BURSEUENTS COMPARED TO BUDGET 

LIBRARY FUND 

LIBRARY MAIEBIALS,BOOK8; 
42112 • REFEREffCE-!:LECTRONIC 
4ZI to • BOOKS..A0lR. Y 
42122 • BOOKS-UTEAACY 
42130 • BOOKS-YOUNG ADULT 
42110 • 800KS-YO UTH 
◄2170 • RBPi1LL B00t( REPLACEMEHT 

TOTAL LIBRARY MATERIALS-BOOKS 

UBRABY MAJERW.A.ffRIPPICAt.S· 

42210 • PERJO.DICALS 

TOTAL LIBRARY MATERIALS-PER!OOtcALS 

LJaRARX MATEBlALS:AUQ:IQ lQIJJAI..; 
42320 • AV MATl:RIALS-ADULT 
42330 • AV MA Tl!RlALS-YOUIIO ADULT 
42340. AV MATl!RIAL8-YOUTH 

TOTAL LlllAARY MATERIALS-AUIXO VISUAL 

. . 

FOR THE ONE MONTH & PERIOD ENDED MAY 31, 2020 

$ 355 $ 4$,802 $ 49,000 
1,857 31,627 49,000 . . 370 
1.232 4,282 6,000 

742 11,7&0 24,600 
194 811 1000 

s 4.380 S 1AA088 S 11t.870 

I 9 $ 12,443$ 14,000 

s 9 S 12,443 I 14.000 

$ 3,5!9 $ 18,303 • 24,000 . 1.945 2.800 . .tZ!!! LI DO 

I._, ll-511 S Zli,~ I ;y.:l!IQ 

SE! ACCOUtlrANTS COMPILATION R!POl(I' 

• 

95.51 $ 
94.IU 

71.S7 
80.85 
6 1.70 

79,38 S 

§IJ,.88$ 

U,HS 

76.28 $ 
69.s,) 

11.!9 

ZZ.H I 

2,191 
17,373 

370 
1,718 
.f,740 

:)!S 

U,782 

1,M7 

1,§!SZ 

S,G97 
8/k 

2.7J§ 

i!,ZH 



W£ST CHICAGO PUBLIC LIBRARY 
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH OISBIJRSEMEtfTS COMPARED TO BUDGET 

LIBRARY FUND 

I£CHNOLOGY SERVICE§; 
.. 2400 • LIBRA.RY CONSORTIUM 
42405 • INTERNET SER\1CES 
4U20 • SOfTWARE-PIJ8UC 
'™45 • IT EQUIPMEtfTAJPGRADES.PUBLIC 

TOTAi. f'ECHNOLOGY SERVICES 

LIB8A8l M!IEBIAL. YAINJ:liNANCE: 
42500 • PROCESSIHO•ltCHNICAL SERVICES 
4:1.510 • CATAl.OGUINO TOOL. 

TOTALUBR.ARV MATERIAL MAINTENANCE 

PROGRA.MS: 
44120 • ~OORAMS-ADUL T 
44130 •PflOGRAMS-YOUNGAOUlT 
44135, PflOGRAMS.SUMMER RfAOIHO 
44140- PROGRANS-YOIJTH 
44145 ~ EWNT$ AND OUTREACH 

TOTAL PROGAAMS 

MARKETING A PRQNOTIQN$; 

44210 · MARKETING 
44215. W£BSITE 
44220 • PROMO MAleRIALS-AOULT 
44240 • PROMO MATERIAI.S-YOUTII 
~S • NEWSLETTeR 
44260 • SURVEYS 

TOTALNARKETINO & PROMOTIONS 

FOR THE ONE MON'lll & PE!lt()D ENDED MAY 31, 2020 

$ • $ 3>,377 $ 33,:na 100.00 $ 
5,')3 .... , 8,000 to.70 

'1,533 8,575 7$.67 
287 ~ 28,200 123.08 

1 lll!l UHRI 75,1~ IQ~li2 l 

$ • $ 4,$58 $ 13,600 35 .72 I 
__ _1,li 19g 330 M,18 

s 192 l 5.0501 13,UO S§.24$ 

s 300 $ 6,408 $ 8,400 84,50 $ . 2,533 !i,ISOO 45.05 
597 1,661 5,900 2'1.48 . 6.,421 7,800 82.32 . 3,134 5300 6$, 13 

s Hll ll,057 I ill!,11111 al&l l 

$ 473 $ ..... $ 4,$20 64.83 S 
700 1,671 44,f<I 
t3<) 1,500 &2,00 

1,058 1,800 66.00 
11,629 16,100 72.23 

1U ... 106.§7 

I -473 S 11,2~ L_ •~Hl 67.26 $ 

SEE ACCOUNTANTS' Cot.PILATION REPORT 
7 

' &14 
2))42 

liJltal 

13M71 

$.742 
1:18 

8.&IQ 

... 
2,887 
4,33i 
1,378 
2. 116 

11.ffl 

1,965 
871 
570 ... 

4,471 
(24) 

8,397 



WEST CHICAGO PUBLIC LIBRARY 
COlll8'NED STATEMENT OF CASH DISBURSEMDITS COMPARED TO BUDGET 

LIBRARY FUND 
FOR THE ONE MONTH & PERIOD ENDED MAY 31, 2020 

EACWIIF$ & aeEBADQIG; 
46110 • JANITORIAL SERVICE $ - $ 2,92' $ 9,000 32.63 $ 
45112 • SECURITY SERVICE - 11,163 18,000 89.71 
45115 • JANITORIAL SUPPLIES - S,127 6,000 86.46 
'5117 0 $EC URITT CAMERAS - s.42 6,600 9.86 
48120 • SNOW REMOVAL 1,SSO 29,711 32,000 92.H 
•s130 . EXTERK>R l.AHDSCAPING 475 7,019 11,000 63.81 
46140 - 1:XTERIOR R & M • OTHER 545 8,383 28,540 :12.35 
451!0-HVAC&R&M 1,022 18,358 30,000 81.19 
46155 • GENERAL BLDG SERVICES 1,2U 1,778 71.10 
45180 • CONTRACT INSl'ECTION & MAJNTENAHCE 385 11,716 tZOto 97.63 
4!1168 • lHT£RIOR R & M • OTHER _y_~ -- - ~ .. ~ a 32,2to 78.72 

TOTAL FACILITIES & OPERATIONS l HMUli I jjt.548 ' 184,.035 l4,!i I 

UTILITIES: 
45310 - UTILITIES-GAS ' 783 I 6,821 $ •. 225 82.93 $ 
(6321) - UTIUTIEULECTRIC 1,25,4 18,138 22,000 88,08 
403~ . UTU.ITIES-TEI.EPHONE 85' 8,78$ 11,0to 79.85 
45~ -UTILITIES-WATER . 1.212 2,000 80.10 
453'0 -UTIUTIE S-TRASH . 9'1 1600 5&.$4 

TOTAL UTILITIES ' 2,893 S 38,M!J $ 44,121 11.ao s 

P80FES9K>NAL 8EBYJCEB: 

4511Cl0 - I IISURANCJ, $ • $ 16,1!02 $ 17,400 M.56 S 
465014 AU°'T . 15,192 15,112 100.00 
45$10 - LEGAL 2,295 1:1,StO 9,000 161.00 
45520 • ACCOUNTING ass 18,!41 11,800 116,,,49 

TOT AL MOFESSIOHAL SERVICES I S..290 S n.ms 81U92 1ota2 s 

SEE ACCOUNTANTS' COMPtLA'llON ~PORf 

• 

6,072 
4,847 

873 
'4,958 
2,289 
3,961 

2Zt77 
11,644 

$13 
284 .... , 

11089 

1,404 
3.062 
2.211 

788 
188 

8,1&9 

'98 

IUOO) 
451 

(3 3:13) 



WEST CHICAGO PUBLIC LIBRARY 
COMBINED STA TEMEl'IT OF CASH DISBURSEMEl'ITS COMPARED TO BUOOET 

USRARYFUND 

LIBRARY SOARD EXPENSES; 
46600 - CONFERENCE & TRAJNIHG.SOARO 
'5&05 - PROF SfRVICES-SECRETARlAl 
45110 - LEGAL. NOTICES ANO ADVEATISMNTS 

TOTAL LIBRARY BOARD EXPEMSES 

CAfflTAi fQllPUEHI; 
"5f0 • CAPITAL EQUIPMENT & lilJILDl~G 
"510 • CAPITAL PROJECTS-INTERIOR 

FOR THE ONE MONTH & PERIOD ENDED MAY 31, 2021> 

$ • $ 6~. ,.oco 64-~. 
2.n, 3.300 "·'" 1§! 1 SOD ~.73 

~- ----- -S M ··us 5,SQII 58.!f! I 

$ . s • $ • $ 

3!17 
1,134 

934 

2,4H 

TOTAL CAPITAL EQUIPMENT S - s -1 ·----" -

GRANT EXPENSES: 
'5$00 • CeNSUS 2020 GRANT EXP 
49105, GR.UIT EXP FAMLY LITERACY 

TOTAA. ORAH'l EPENSES 

TOTALEXPENornJRES 

• • $ 4,415 $ 

. s M15 . 

' 31§..iJZ t J,IZZ,I~ I z,m.oe1 

see ACCOUNTANTS COMPILATION REPORT 

• 

• $ c•.•1s, 

. s (4,615) 

,l!,g) 1 ;i!Z.tf-8. 



ASSETS 

WEST CHICAGO P\JBLIC LIBRARY 
COMBINED STATEMENT OF ASSETS, I.JABjUTIES & 

FUND EQUITY - SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
MAY31,2020 

-· 
DUE (TO) FROM OTHER FUNDS s 16,218 

TOTAL AS$ET:S 

UABIUTIES & FUND EQUITY 

UAB!Lm!S: 

FUND EQUITY: 

RESTRICTED 

UNASSIGNED 
TOTAL FUND EQUITY 

TOTAL NeT ASSETS 

$ 

$ 

$ 

s 

SEE ACCOUNTAHTS COMPILATION R!PMT 
,o 

111i:!1 

10.ZIS 

18,218 

Ji21§ 

TOTAL 
FUNDS 

s 16,218 

L 18.216 

$ 111.211 

$ 18.211 

s ll,!:IJ 



REVENUES: 

30010 • PROP£RTY T= 

WEST CHICAGO PUBLIC LIBRARY 

STATEMENT OF CASH RECElPTS & DISBURSEMENTS 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MAY 31, 2020 

ANNUAL 
BUDG ET IMR;F 

33Ct'I0 .. IHTEREST INCOME 
33110- IHfiREST,,TAX Rf!Vl!:NUE 

$ 123,730 $ 124,$47 $ 

1,149 

18 

{OVl!R) 
UNDER 

BUDGET 

(917) 

(1,148) 

(1111 
TOTAL REVENUES s 123 rtQ S 125.91" al--f2w.W=I 

EXPENDITURE$: 

82500 - IMRF EXPENSE s 123.Z~ l 11$02$ s 

TOTAL EXPEkDITURES l 123.730 l. 115,028 s 1304 

EXCESS REVENUES 01/!;R, 

(UNDER) EXPENlllTIJRES $ s 10,788 $ (10,788) 

FUND 8ALANCE - JULY 1 5.421 (§,428) 

FUND BALANCE - CUARENT I :11.2:11 l. Uiilll 

11 



ASSflS 

UABIUT1.ES & FUND eQUITY 

LIABIUTIES: 

FUNDEQmY : 

WEST CHICAGO PUBUC LIBRARY 
STATEMENT OF ASSETS, LIASIUTIES & FUND EQUITY 

DEBT SclMCE FUND 

MAY31,2020 

SEENXOUNTANTS" COMPILATION REPORT 

" 

DEBT 
SERVlCE 



REVENUES: 

EXPENDITURU: 

EXCESS REVENUU OVER, 

WEST CHICAGO PUBLIC LIBRARY 

STATEMENT OF CASH RECflPTS & DISBURSEMENTS 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDBI MAY 31, 2020 

ANNUAL 
BUDGET 

1S 

YEAR-TO· 
DATE 



ASSETS 

WEST CHICAGO PUBLIC LIBRARY 
STATEMENT OF ASSETS, LIABl.mes & FIJNO EQUITY 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
IIAY 31, 2020 

CAPITAL 
PROJECTS 

SPeCW. 
Rl!SER\11! TOTAL 

10SOO- IWNOIS FUNOS-GENEAAL $ s ....... s ·~ ... DUE (TO) FROM 
OTHER FUNDS 

TOTAL ASSETS 

UABIUTIES & FUND EQUITY 

LIABIUTI !S: 

FUND fQUITY: 

COJl'NITTl!D 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 

s 

see ACCOUNTANTS' COMPILATION REPORT 
14 

2f,lli ~Sl10 

i ii.H.! $ •~u 

$ 

s 62.353 ,.s. _ _ .. ,,.z .. w,,. 



REVENUES: 

EXPENDITl/1\ES: 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXC£SS REVENU!S OWR, 

{UNCER) l!Xl'ENOITURES 

FUND BALAHCE • JUL V 1 

FUND BA.LANC!: - CURRENT 

WEST CHICAGO PUBLIC LIBRARY 

STATEMENT OF CASH RECEIPTS & DISBURSEMENTS 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MAY 31, 2020 

s 

s 

ANNUAL 
BUDGET 

s 

CAl'ITAL 
PROJECTS 

' 
s 

$ 

Sl'ECIAI. 
RESERVE 

129,103 

(129,103) 

<191..458 

$2.~ 

$ 

s 

I 

TOTAL 

129,103 

(129,103) 

191.ffl 

H.;ss~ 



" 

~~"J"~ @f 

WieS1' CHIC_A\.GO 
WHER C HI STORY&, PROGRESS M ECT 

Jone 8, 2020 

Oeat Community Partner, 
I hope thts lene , finds you well and mana&]ng the COVI0-19 crisis that is plaguing our community and our 

worl d. The,.e-is no doubt these :,.r'C stressful times. Our lives have bee n tumed up side down by th!$ faceless 
enem y, aod it has taken a terrible toll on our rP<idf'nt<:: ;inri l,l •siness.es. Th1: nood to remain unit¢d ;,.:-; .-. 
comm vnily has never been more critical. 

As yov know, ou r com muni ty has been one of lhc hardest hit by t he devastat ing imp.,ct of t he COVI0-19 v irus 
In DuPage County . We havl! au watched the number s grow throogh daily upda tes from the OuPaee County 

Health Department (DCHO) COVID-19 da-shboard . As of June 2, 2020, t here we re 710 eon fi rmed cases in We.st 
Chicago. 

Accord ing to the OCHD, the case rate atnong Hispanic or Lati no DuPage County resk:lents is 5.5 t imes highet 

than lh8t of non-Hispanic or Latino DuPage County residents. tt is alarming to see this segment of ou r 
popu lation suffering disproportionately . 

We ate .-iwarc of the inh erentcha!Jen scs that make our commun icat ion efforts so difficul t, one possible reaso n 
for these large case numb ers - the lc1d of aa:ess to dig.Ital t~chnology l laneu.aee and cultural barriers, and 
s«ioeconom ic fact on . The mt>St effective comm unicat ion strut c&y we have U$ed in the past to commu nicate 
with this segment of the popufation, tace •to-face s-cssions, has become an Impossibility due to the na tur e of 

the virus which re-quires s()Qjl distancing and prevents o,ganited g,-oup gathering$, Therefore, we must find 

othe r ways to proV"tde the education anct lnfoonali on on the clangers and nocessa ry preventative measures of 
this disease . 

We need to f ocus a de di coted communiwdon effort on COVID-19 for our Hispanic and Ultino neighbors, who 
ac«>unt for more than half of West Chicago's pop1.1fation. I am calling for o collective effort from elected 
qfficiols, schools, foith CQmmvnities, hospitals, park district, library, rtstouronts and other /oar/ buslnesse-s 
to become part of o Latino COVID-19 Communication Network. 

To th is e nd, I have dire-c.ted our Administrat ion staff to curat e CbVID-19 lnfoonat ion and materia l$ from 
a uthorized sou rces for ongoing distribut ion to your organiza tio n, and ask t hat once received, you forwa(d ther 

informa rion to the publ ic or copy i nd h~ng in appro priate buSincsses (i.e . supermarke ts etc.). I woofd also ask 

yo u to follow the City's social media channels (https://www.facebook.com/WestChicago an d 
https://tw itte r.com,N,/e.stChica8Qll) a nd repost or retwee-t COVl04 related messages on your accounts. 

Please take a moment to provide the na me and ema il address of the person or per sons lo your organization 
who hand les you r commu nicat ions to rmackey@we stchicago.org so we may get statt ed immed iatefy. 

Your particlp.3tJon i'$ vital to the success of this informa tion campa ign, and I thank you on beh~lf of the ent ire 
commun ity. 

Respe ctfully, 

Roben Pineda 
Mayo r 

'1'l!lM .iin ~l 

\'.'r.11 ~~go. 1Jit11.li) 

ll!H8.S 

'l' r63()) l :) )- 2200 

nuo) 293-302.8 
WWW,W(S(d 1ic:t91>.1n9 Micmo:I L G.t11'1mill 

tilt AlJII II Uauu 



OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE 
- - - -JESSE WHITE • Secretary of State and State Librarian 

Mr. Benj'amin Wcsek>h, li brary Dire<;ror 
West Chicago Pub lic Library Distr ict 

118 West Washington Street 
WM? Chicago, Ill ino is 6018 5-2803 

Oear Mr. Wese toh: 

June 4, 2020 

I am pleased to awi!rd the West Chicago Public library District a FY2020 Illinois Public l ibra ry Per Ca:plta Gran t in the 
amo unt of $37,405.00 . Over S15 million is being award ed th is year . 

Illino is Publ ic libra ry Per tapita and Equalizat ion Aid Grants help e nsure publ ~ l ibr;.1rics haw the resources to address 
paUOl'l al\d commun ity needs. I know that libraries count o n these grants for importa nt expenses such as paying for 
materia ls, progra mmi ng and tech nok>gy. 

Plt!ase be aware that due to COV10·19 and associa ted social d ista ncing guidelines, these funds may be significa ntly 
del.3yed. With that in mind, libra ries have until Decembe r 31, 20 21 to expend FY2020 per capita funds. T~ FY2020 
expe-nd itures report must be $Ubmitted with the FY2022 application, due Jan ua ry 15, 2022 . 

Our public libra ries a re trufy the cornerstones ot· our communit ies. They are a lifesaver for those who need help to 
better their lives an-cl are the best and most rel~blc resource Illinois citi;;ens have to obtai n information . 

1 ~m extremel y proud of the outstand ing service public libra rie$ provide to patrons. 

Jesse White, ~~ry of State 
Jn<:I State librarian 

cc: Na rtcy C011n1dt, West Chicago Public libr.iry District Board P,eside nt 

JW:isl 

J.llwois St:ne Ubr.1ry 
c: ......... 1 ... 1} ... 11:.wvk, &uild~ 
S1>ri.ndi.dd, UJinc,I"° 6..,.., 



Ben·amin Wes4>1oh 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Illinois l ibrary Assodation <i!a@a;'I org> 
Tuesday, June 16. 2020 S:01 PM 
Bel'lj8min Weseloh 
Special ILA Les-i$13tivc Update 

Vltwthi:sc cm:ii l in YQut brC>W-,cr 

Tl 

Dear Illinois Library Community, 

We are espeeia 11y pleased to announce th.at Governo r Pritzker Signed th e FY2020-

21 budget (Public Act 101-0638 ) on June 12, 2020, and that lhis budget inciudes 

increases in the per capita grant rate for both school and public libraries, from 

S0.75 per student to S0.885; and from $1.25 P0f resident to $1.475 . These 

statutory amounts have not been raised since 1995. This success is a direct result 

of long-term advocacy on the part of all of our members to make the c35e for 

l 



libraries' value to our elected officials. and a specific proposal from !LA this year. 

We thank Governor Pritzker. Speaker of the House Michael Madigan. Senate 

Majority l eader Don Harmon, and Secretary of State Jesse IM'lite for their support 

of Illinois libraries in this manner. It will require follow.up action to change the 

underlying statute in the fall, whiCh we will see through. 

Other legislation of interest to libraries passed by the Illinois General Assembly in 

its abbreviated session from May 20-23 . 2020 reported ea~ier has also now been 

signed into law, inciuding changes to the Open Meetings Act that codifies practices 

into legislation (forme~y addressed by executive orders) regarding the ability to 

oonvene a public body's qucrum virtually and the Cards for Kids Ac! enabling 

students in unserved areas to access library cards at no charge. are noted on 

the ILA website. 

IL.A:s new governance year begins July 1, and that includes the Public Policy 

Committee (PPC). Please use the "Contact us· button on PPC's web page to 

share with ILA Executive Director Diane Foote and incoming PPC Chair Daniel 

Matthews. Moraine Valley Community College. your ideas for areas of focus. 

Budget? Annexation of districts, municipal libraries. unserved areas? State-level 

policies that affect school or academic libraries? Increasing access to library 

services? Net neutral~y? Addressing persistent inequmes via legislation following 

the public outcry over the killing of George Floyd? COVID-19 related relief? We 

may not be able to tacl<le everything at once, but we need-and will take seriously­

input from our members. Thank you. 

I ;.::co.,. • $ I I 
o z.yw, 

2 



Law Offices of 

Peregrine, Stime, 1Vewman, Ritzman & Bruckner, Ltd. 

221 EAST IILWOlS S'fREET 
P.O, BOXS64 

WIIBATON. ll.LINO!S 60187-0564 
PllONP. (630) 665-1900 

FAX (630) 665-0407 
C:-MA.il...; n:iIZOOM@psmb.oom 

HARThfAN €.S 11ME(l 927- 1991) 
ROY I. PF.RF.GRINE 
'fHOMAS M.. NEWMAN 
RO<jt:R /\, JUTZz..lf\N 
MARK A. RJT7.MAN 

Ol'lsN l';lEETINGS ACT 

Amendments For "Virtual M~etiogs., J>uriog COVID-J 9 Pandemic 

TO: Public Libtar)· Oients 

FROM: Roger Ri=,,JMarl< Rtt7,Juan 

June 16,202.0 DATTI: 

On Jtme J2, 2020. Governor Prit;,.ker s~ Ullo law the Government EmergeOC)• Admilllstration Act (P.A. 100-
0640) {the Act). 

'!'he Act. effective immediately (6i1V20), ir.dudcs several amt:ndments to the Open Meeting,s Ac! (O.\·fA) during 
t/lo C:OVID virus p,u,denuc. • 

ln large port, the OMA emcndmeJlts !rumlr changes io OMA rules made by Governor Pritzka's previous Executive 
Ordc.rs which allowed for "vi rtu3l aiee tings' t. 

A copy of the poition of lh~ Act n::h:vant to OMA char...i,.>cs is attached. 

lbcCbanges 

I. All open i:tc.<;sion discussions must be r¢¢V,-dcd. Pte\rfou.~ty~ only closed session discussio~ 
required ro.:iording: 

2. A decennia.ation by the Bo.1td President mutt be l'l)3de that an in-pcrron mcctirig is not practical or 
prudent d'ue 10 the disaster. We n:comm.cod ma.ld.ng this clete:rmin3tion at the beginning of a 
meeting; 

- The modified OMA rules arc in e.OJ,cl if the Govcrtl()r or the Diroctorofthc TUinois Department of Public l-lealth 
has iSSU¢d a disaste. declaration related to public hea11h concern.-.. 

Pq,c 1 of2 



Ex.ample: L1"brary Bo3Td t"residrot St.'liC-5 at the begiru)iog oft.he mc,eth\g: 

"'This m«iiug is hcld as a virtual 1t1¢CtiDg givt:a~ lhat the UUnQls 0:m:mor hM decl<.m,,J 
the ooronavirus pandemic a di1;sster. l have dctcrmined that an in person rneeting is not 
practical or prudc:nt bce~1.1:1c of the disaster'': 

3. At least one Tnisttie or the Library Director c.>r the 1.ihr:i.ry·s Allc>mey mu.1-t be 
physically pf(;,,'ltni at th~ ~'1.1.lill mi:~tk1g l~'\tiott. Typically, either tbc t,1brury Director 
and/or Hoard President would be present. 

NolC rhc Act does not n::q~ physic~! presence at the regular meeting loc.:ttion if such 
phy~.ical presence is "unfeasible rl'ilc: to the dis.:ister» (sec Sc-.ction (e) (S) of the 
atlacl:ted). Tue Act docs not define "unfc:::asibk due to the dfaa:slc:r" or who determines 
"onfe.1siblc." Jt may be that physi cal presence is "u.,f~;ble" basod on the Board 
Prcsidmt's <lclcnnination that an in-person mc:t:Ung j:s not practical or prudent. 

Pcth:3ps the 'Board President's statement ot the heginning of the meeting. could address 
••Wlf~ibh;"• e.g.: 

"This meeting L,; held as a virtual meeting given th:tt the Tilinois Govcroor ba.s declared 
the coronavirus p.u:xk;n:tic a disastcr . I ha"-c dctenninc:.d that in in person meeting is n-Ot 
pniciie11:I or prudi:mt be(:aure of the disaster. J have also detcnni.ned that it is uot 
feasible, due lo the disaslt:r i.ttld the <lisastcr dc-;faration, lo h;l\•e a Library Truslt:t; lhe 
Ll1muy l)iroctor, or lhe I.ibr.uy'$ Auomcy p,c1scnt at the Libr.1.ry." 

4. Each Trus.tec should vcrify/continn al lhe beginning of tbc meeting he/she can hear all 
disc::ussioJ,s; 

5. The Nolice of Meetillg/Age:nd3 should include a Slatement th.,it the meeting will 
proceed without a quorum physicalty present, i.e., a «virtual .moetin.~C; 

6. Arrangcmc:nls fot public ao::.ess .• via phone or wel:rhased link. must be made to enable 
(be public !◊ hl':111' Tru..::tcc discussioDS., votes. e1c. We recommend fr1efodine these 
arra ne,e:mcnts on the Notice of Meetu:tg/Agendn; 

7. A rolJ.caU ... ote is required for all Motions.. 

Pasc2 of2 



OMA Excerpts From P.A. 100-0640 (eff. 6/ 12/20) 

_(e) Subject to the regyiremeots of Sectio n 2.06.but 
notwithstanding...£.OY. other P.rovision of law, an OP.en or closed 
meeting subj ect t o this Act may be conducted by audio or video 
conferen ce, without the QQY.sical ~ence of a g~ocum of the 
members, so lQDg as the fo llowi ng conditions are met: 

.(1) the Gover nor,_ or the Director of the Illinois 
Departm~nt of Public Health has iss ued a disaster 
declaration related to i:iulil ic heal.t h concerns be.cause of a 
disaster as defi ned in Sect io n 4 of the Illinois Emergency 
Management Agency Act, and all or P.art of the jurisd ict ion 
of t he_12uhlic body is covered by the di sa ster are 2; _ 

_ ( 7.) the head of t he i;!ublic body as defined . i n 
subsec tion (e) of Sectiori 2 -o"i' the Freedom of Info rmation 
Act· detecmi nes that an in: person meeting or a meeting 
conducted under th is A<;t is not gractical or Jlrudent 
because -of a dis aster: . 

. <.~J a).l members of t he body.J.!articipat~ng in t he 
meeting, ~herever -~heir P-hYsical location, shall be 
verified and can hear one anoth er and can hear all 
discussion and t estj ,monY.;. 

i!.l for open meetings, members of t he Qublic P.rese nt at 
the r-egular meetin g loc;;,tion of the body can hear all 
discussion and testim ony and all vote< of the members of 
the body, 1JnJess att end2nce at the reg ular meeting loc ati on 
i s not f ea si ble du .. to the djs 2st er, i n"cluding the issued 
dis aster declara tion, in which case the Qublic body must 
make alterna ti ve -arr anl!ements and provide not,;i,c;;e r-ur:;vant 
to th is Section of such al te rnative ar-rangements in a 
manner t o .al low any_ intercsted member of the P-Ubli c access 
to cont empora neouslY. hear all disc ussion , testim Q!!.Y., and 
ro l l call vote:;, such as by offe rin g a tele Qh_one number or 
a web-based link: . 



.(5) at least one member of the bodv~ chief l eeill 
counsel, gr chief administrativP. officer i s QhY.sicallY. 
P.resent at the regula L meetj ng lo cation , unl ess unfeasi ble 
due to the disaster, including the iss ued disaster 
declaration; and 

_(.§) all votes are conducted by ro l l call, so each 
member' s vot e on each is s ue .can be ident i fi ed and rec or ded . 

. (7) Excent in the eve.rt of a bona fide emerglliY., 48 
h2urs' not i ce shall be given of a meetin~ to be held 
r.ursuant tn t his Sectio n. Notice sha l l be given to all 
members of the P.Ublic bodyJ shall be P.OSted on the website 
of the P.Ublic body_, and shall al so be provided to any_ news 
media who has reguested notice of meet i ng~ pursuant to • 
subsection Ca) of Secti9n 2 . 22 of this Act . If the P.Ublic 
bodY. declare s a bona fide emergency_;_ 

{A) Notice shall be gi ven P.Ursuant to subse ction 
{s) of Section 2.02 of this Act , and the P.residing 
off ic er shall state the nature of the emer g~nc,y at the 
beginning of the meeting ~ 

.(B) The P.Ublic body_ must comP.lY with the yerbat) .m 
recording reguirements set forth in Section 2.06 of 
this Act. 

{8) Each member of the body_participating in a meeting 
QY. audio or video conference for a meet i ng held P.Ursuant to 
this Section is considered 11r ese nt at th e meeting...fQc 
11urposes of det ermining_a_guorum and .partiCiQating in al l 
P.roceeding h 

.(9) In addition to the reqv;iremen t s -for O11en meeti ngs 
unger Secti on 2. 06 ,_11ublic bodies holding ....2P.en meetings 
under this subsection (e) must a lso keeP. a verbat i m record 
.of all their meetings in the form of ,an audio or vi deo 
recording. vecl;>atim records · made· ,under this 11aragra11h (9) _ 
shall be made available to the P.U~lic under, and ar e 
othcrwise,syb j ect to , th e P.rovis ions of Section 2 . 06 . 

_(10) The 11ublic bodY. shall bea r all cost s as soci at ed 
wit h comP.li ance with this subsection (e")..,_ 



Library Dir ector Report 
/11ne 2(!20 

FINANC!AL UPOATF. 

❖ Fis<-'l Year Elop,;ed • 91.7% 

❖ Investment ~unds (lllinois Funds Aro,unts) 

• GASS 54 Emergency Fund: 

• New Building & Construction Fund: 

• Genet,! (Corporate) Fund : 

$500;16.5.85 (+ $312.19) 

$32,442 .56 (+ $20.24) 

$32,332.55 (+ $20.18) 

❖ Preliminary audit fieldwork wa.s scheduled for June 15, but reopening plans and preparation 
for curbside scrvic-e afong '"'ilh sornc $faffing issues causc.-d the ~S<'heduling o! lhc 

prdinUl'lary fieldwo rk fo r .t later dat e i.n eithet July or August. 

PHYSICAL PLANT 

SWAN 

•.• Facilities v<mdors tha t need to pt.:rform essential maintcmmC'e have been scheduled including 
Midwest Med rnnical, Geh rke, Ande-:c;son Elevator, Abbott landscaping, first Sct.-urity, and 

.i\mcrican National Sprinkler. First scc:u rity is scheduled for quarterly ~-ti ng of the fire 

suppression system. Abbott is rutting the lawn and handling exterior grounds maintenanre­
Thcy w itl c:omp1efl:> the installation of day Ulies at the pa rking islan d end caps once the 

irrigation sys.Lem is tu med on for the sca;l;On. American National Sprinkler has been schcdu)cd 

to addrf:'SS the polcnt iaJ leak ln the front oJ the librar y, resulve if pos itive for a leak, and thf;'tl 

turn tm the irriga tion system for the season 

❖ SW AN PffrL-side Chats'' have lx-cumc ""Poolside Chal,;" and are now held every othe r Tu esday 

at 11:00 a.m . wheru they have been add~h ,g various issues rdatin.g to library rcopc ,, ing 

processes and procedu r,c.-s nL~ry for libraries to n.."Opcn for limited library scrvioos. 

❖ Staff have l>L'<-"fl working wilh SWAN and preparing for thc implementa tion o( C\Jrbside servi ce 

for \.Vest Chicugo Library Cardholdt.-r:;. A limited number of library sta ff wiU bi.-gin entering 

the libr~ ry the week of 6/15 to prcparn and r~~ss mi1h'Tials for curbs ide pid mp. Th@ firs l day 
of <.1..1rbside service is i,~duled for 6/24. 

REOrENTNG PLAN 

❖ Library staff will begin provid ing curbside scrvicv. on 6/24. Reduced library hours for curbsidt.: 
scn,;ce will he Monday through Thu rsdny 11 ·00 Am. - 6:00 p .m.; il1\d J:'riday and Sstu.rday 

10:00 a.m . lo ,1:00 p.m. If th<: posjli\•ity .ri.t«:' Mld num bel'Of Covic.l-19 (..t..--.CS continues to foH, thc 

library will L'xpand it:- hours .md allow patrons ~'ntry into the libra.ry with limik'CI c.apacily am.J 
safety precautions in place . 



l'HlSON Ntt , 

❖ Tht~ LibrJry Director : 

Library Director Report 
lune 2020 

• Held we,:i<ly Managers' Adviso ry Mcctitlgs on 5/26, 6ft, 6/8, and 6/15 

• Atk ndcd SW AN Firesid e (,'hat mcetir>&5 ,m 5/26 & 6/9 
• Attended the C:urb."'idcC ommuni cator WL-binar on 6(1. 

• Att ended lhe RAil .S weekly Cc1~SO$ meetings 01\ 5/21, 5/28, 6/4, 6/ 11 

• Hosted "A 11 Staff" m,-cti1'\gs on 5/22 and 6/t 2 
• Alicnded the virtual board meeting on 5/26 
• Aticndc-d a meeting on 5/29 t,?ith We.Go Together Co -Chair Ryan Kenn~dy and 

repTI.'St.mtativcs from Ple,.o;g, who will be assisting WcCo Togetht.'T with assessmE;"nt and 

reporti ng of achievements and goals. 
• Attended a WcGo Togetht.->r Skcring Committee me-cling 011 6/2 
• Attende d .:t GoTo Mct:ting titled COV1D-19's Int;'lf1cl 011 niinois: A Com-en•atUm with U.S. 

St>nnl.(,r T>kk Durbin on 6/3 
• Met with Dominique Mendez ar,d Omar Nufu:z regarding the RAILS Cc-nsos Grant on 5/26, 

5/28, 6/1, 6/5, and 6/8 
• He ld an Ad miri Team Mee ling on 6/11 

❖ Yuulh Se rvices Librari an M.lgd slena Teske rcsig ,nOO from her positio n. 



Department Reports 
May2020 

ADMJNISI'RATIVE SERVICES 

*a Separace attachment 

ADULT SERVICES 

Engagement: 

• In May, the Adulr Services staff created demos for social media and ran virtual 
programming for adults. 

o Social Mtxlia Engagement: 
• WrilinS Challenge of the Week 
• Ge1tin' Crafty: Craft ideas (String An/Origam i) 
• Weekly Staff Digital Picks 
• Sressbuster: Free Coloring Pages/ Flipstc-r 
• More if you like booklisl~ added to website 

o Step by Step Demos fore-resources for Social Media: 
• Freegal 
• Ancestry 
• Lynda 

• Consumer Reports 
• How to register on Zoom for programs 

o Programs:/\ total of89 a1tended the virtual programming in May 

• Tea For Three: Leslie Goddard presented a virtual program on zoom 
portraying I .ady Bird Johnson, Pat Nixon and Betry Ford. /\ total of 
85 a1tended lhis ,irtua l event. 

• Books from the inside: Sard Lock and Jenny Winter began hosting 
books from the inside, a discussion group fO( pa.nicipants to share 
what they are reading. 

Professional Development: All Adult Seivices aod Young Adult staff have been viewing 
wcbinars. training on e-n:sources and researchiog llC'\v programming ideas. 



ADULT SERVICES: YOUNG ADUL T 
• In May. a to tal of 27 teens attended virtual programming . Jessica llanko created 

Ilooktalks of the Abraham I .inc:oln Award nomint-.:s that have b<:rn posted on 

Paccbook in May. 

CI.RCt [J.A TION SERVICES 
Circulation Statistics: 

• 3,744 Total Items checked out. 76.36% decrease from May 2019 . 
• 3,744 Electronic marerials chc-cked our, 72.14% increase from May 20 19. 
• The total value of the materials checked our by our pa trons was $34,365.00 dur ing 

May. 

Patton Stath1ics: 

• 16 New pa trons added, 77.46% dt'ctease from May 2019 . 
• 16,312 Card holders, 3.81% increase from May 2019 . 
• 54.51% of the district population have library cards, 2.00% increase from May 2019 . 

Other Activities during Ma}" 

• Gabrie.l recorded a ,idco in Spanish for Summer reading program. 
• Gabriel created a message for "Cu rbside at West Chicago Public Library " starting 

June 24th 

TECHNICA(, SERVICES 

Acquisitions: 
• 1900 items added ro the colleclion. 
• 2009 iiems ordered. 
• 2009 items invoiced/ received. 
• 300 items or, hold for shipment from vendo rs . 
• J 87 items backordered . 

Withdrawals: 
• 0 items withdrawn from the coUecrion. 

Material Maintenance: 

• 0 ile.Jns repaired in house 



Other Activities: 
• 2009 rota! materials handled. 

Miscellaneous 
• Cornelia Neltnor Anthony and Frank D. Anthony Book Plate Collection. 

Q 77S bookplates viewed via the Illinois Digital Arcllives. 
• Top bookplate viewed: 

• Curtis Nob/£ J)oug/as 
• Creator: Gavit and Company 
• Views: 48 

• Ordered programing materials from Amv.on for Youth Services co USe for vinual 
programming. 

• Ordered PPE, cleaning supplit-s, and other materials for WCPLD re-opening. 
• Set-up Baker & Taylor's Title Source 360 ordering platform to administer user 

accounrs and purchasing of digital content for Axis 360 Unbound program. 

Y OUTII SERVI CF~ 

• Engagement : Ouring the month of May, Youth Services provided the 
following on.line programs: 

o Stoiytime 
o Spanish Storytime 
o Sidewalk Chalk \Vednesday 
o Twnblebooks en Espanol demo 
o Coding Club 

• Online Engagement : In addition to onlinc programs, tlie Y <>11th Services 
Oeparuncnt ha5 provided lists of various resources that parents can use to 
engage with their children such as booklists. online field trips and onlinc 
scavenger hunts. 

• Community Partnerships: In partnership with the Mexican Cultural Center, 
Dominique Mendez conduc-ccd 2 ouline intc-rviews for the Miss Mexican 
Heritage pageant that will tentatively take place in September 2020. 



ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

~ews: April 17 - i\1av 16; 

Week l of Online Progranuning 

► 5102 successfully delivered to S,065 subscribe,s 
► Unique Opens: 1,5-06 
► Open Rate : 30% (lndusuy avg. 20%) 
}· Unique: Clicks: 26 
► Click Rate: 2% (Indus try avg. 7%) 

Welcome Email (New Patrons) 

► 4/ 02 successfully delivered LO 20 subscribers 
► Unique Opens: 11 
► Opt-n Rare: 55% (lndustiy avg. 20%) 
► Unique Clicks: 2 

► C lick Rate : 18% (lndu.my avg. 7%) 

Top Links Oicked : 

• Chat ,-;th a Librarian - 9 
• Library's Homepage- 8 
• YA Coundl Applicatioo- 4 

~book: April 17 - Maill 

Total Post Reach : 16,852 

Tota l Post Engagements: 881 

Page Followers : 1,508 

Top Posts: 

5111 Miss Nicole's Storytime: Dog's Colorful Day (Weck 2) 
Reach: 2,556 
Engagement: 124 
Views: 986 

5/1 3 Sidewallc C.1'alk with Miss Nicki: Baby Yoda (Wcck2) 
Reach: 1,763 
Engagemen t: 83 
Views: 709 

5106 Book Talk with Miss J=ica: Truly , Devious (Wceltl) 
Reach: 1,053 
Engagement SI 
Vkws: 269 



wtagram: April 17 May 16 

Page f-ollowcrs: 252 (March: 240) 

Top Posts: 

5106 Aduh/YA Digital t·avoritcs: The Dutch House 
Reade 112 
EngagemcnL: 8 

5/ l I #l'\fotherNatureMonday (Louie) 
Reach: 100 
Engagement: 6 

5/0 2 Library Update 
Rc::at::h: 96 
Engagemenr: II 

Creative Corridor: A pril 

o None due to library's closure 

Ceruus Efforts 

Seeing how sut'C<.'SSful ourC'.ensus Day programming was on Faccbook, we have decided lo integrate our 
census tnessaRe into all our online programming videos. 

Our first program video (Miss Nicole's Storytime: Someone Bigger) premiered on May 4"' to great success. 
The storytirue reacht-d 1,071 people and was viewed 390 times. 

Our most sut'L-essful online programing video for this repon period was also part of Miss Nicole's 
Slorytime program. It premiered on the second week of online programming only to surpass irs we-ck I 
counterpart. Miss Nicole's Storytime: Dog's Colorful Day has reached 2,556 people and has been viewed 
988 times. 

We bave published a toral of 13 online progrnmming videos wilh oensus messaging since May 4. The 
reception has been great solar. 

We are continuing to develop new prQ&rams m expand our ,i:=:ach across the:: c:ommull.ity. Some of the 
progrnms in the works are in Spanish because we believe there is a huge hunger lor Spanish content in our 
Lxllnmuniry. Since our videos could potentially reach a lot of the bard-LO<OUnt populations in our 
communHy. we are optimistic that they wi ll encour.1,ge more peopk: to get countt.-d. 



IT Report - May 2020 

Wireless overview 

We had 8172 connections in May. 

May had 124 unique clients with an ave rage of 14 di ents per day and an average usage o f 480.2 
MB per client. 

Website 

last month we had 4253 web site visits in May. 

The top S pages in May were 
1. Yearbooks 
2. e8ooks & eAudiobooks 
3. Covid 19 Pandemic 
4. Research Databases 
5. Freaquently Asked Questions 



FIN, L 

' 
FY 17-18 f'I' '1'7-18 

l lb1111;y Fund Antlc!pattd Mtua l 
Taxlevy-Co, p Fund 52,020,332 S2,0l 8,34L 
Penonal Prop.Re plac.nxe-l $40,000 $36,54')• 
lntues .t • Allocated $3,000 $12,M>S 
Divik tid 11,como 
Fines $20,000 snmo 
Cor,¢1'$ $6,0001 $5,196 
Nor,.Resld~nt Fees Sl, 800 $1,477 
Lost& Paid Books $1,200 $1,14 5 
Per C;ipita Grnnt $23,234 $37,405 
DonitiOns-Summer Reading Progr3m $2,SOO $1,350 
Menoria1$ and OOnations $200 S6,037 
Other Income $2,000 $3,108 
Oth?r Grants $2,S00 
lmf)ict Fees (Oevelopcn Donations) ' 400 , 176 
Ubn ryFund S2,U4 ,166 $2,140,210 

Spe ::1111 RovMue Fund · IMRF $112,278 $112,747 

T01AL REVENUE I $2,236,444: $2,252,9S7 

INCOME PROJECTION 

FY 2020/2021 

Fi' 18,19 fY 18•19 
,Antltlpatod Actual• 

$2,052,0.n ! $2,089,5S4 
$27,000• $39,530 

FY19-ZO 
AntldpJtOd 

$2,115,484 

$38,000 
$6,000 $28,446 520,000 

~ I 

$ LS,OOO $9,538 SL0,000 

ss,ooo: $5,701 $5,000 
$1,800 $2,452 $1,800 
$1,200 $374 $1,200 

$37,405 $37,405 $37,405 
$1,SOO $1,530 $1,soo 

$3,000 $103,768 $3,000 
$2,000 $14,5 71 

300 150 200 

$2, 151,242 $Z,H3 ,0l9 $2,233,58' 1 

$136,039 $137,8S61 $113,730 

$2,288,281 $2,470,87S $Z,357,3l9 

FY19--2,0 

Actul l fhru fYl0-2l ·FV20·21 
1fe b. ' Antl djJJjOd Actual" 

$2, LL0,830 $2,155,659 

520,057 $35,000 
$ 17,886 $1,000 

421 

56,242 $7,000 

$4,804 $6,250 
$823 $2A 00 
$646' $SOO 

$~7,405 

SlSO $1,200 

$3,510 $3,000 
$2,l <i0 

200 

$2,167,509 $2,149,614 

$78,740 $130,S31 

52,246,2491 $2,J30,L45 



~-1 ·......;'""'1-.1- 1 ···~-1~1 ,.,,"'··· ... ..,;;&;;,. 1115 ·:' ., ' 
. ...... -~ ._., ~ 

' ~ -· 
41~$.lli,•~ 1Al8))~11 1,1:,l,.41.lS 7:38,47S l,U7,NS !'~ O<'l 33 s::eff tft:18,, ort.S) ~ 11\ln 514000 mcrtt poci .,,., tlU"°'lth~ "" 1o,aoo1tt.S-A. • II t:.l~ne, 0, )00, 1 ex:~ 

~H-lcilib (' Otl'lta~ -•wo 
""' "' 

160,)37 111,000 H f,511 167,000 1&6if;l:ltt~, i il Wd~~ 
~ 

SSAS ! -•wo ,,,. ""'" ,0 /X)I) ,_ 
--,mo Vnt<'lli,lo,mcnt 

• .O) s m .... ,, ,_ 
I.OMP'"' "IIOII 

I <l,«I0!0.110~ $,lt,00 
-

'"'' 
,,·ortcn "'~ '"'I -~ .. dlQn 

~ I "'"-"' ,..,...., 
'-1lt0 Profeslcn.;i 1,n s 10.KO ,,,.. 

'""' Al.A. f'IA, ..... l,M,'Q,lff, WC~t$, fl~chii1tlo<",rt,:d, Tultlon rcl'lll:un.ttn('m l$1J001 •tfocimeot 

'""' T~I , .... '·"" '' 
U!4 • t. 100 Hate(. 111i~ , ..;,,,,i.vtY.mcm oer L"St tQ.,.. ...,, .. n, 

41 }110 Anoclv.lcft-Dc,c$ s.a~ ,,,.., l,J.U ,,... Inst.~, .. .. "Id pto!mlon,l ,:r,ctnlle,)hi~ 
4\$ .\l P~IPro«Uillg :,,190 

'"" ),Sl6 .,..,. 
1"'"9 P411, .,._'d) TW!lc, Wl 1)(0Ce!,$iflt,. Af:A f'Q:«11!\l 

-~::::-~ -- -1.18t 
("S fli9!!L AS™MUiQID, Achi n l'i:'.!Xl\ Qtlc~ t«flec ~ics ~I P-. 

5,000 .me:er ~its S17Q, ~ offi~ P.l~lles $UOO, f1,1o,1;1ef/tQP~ pi,,,tt SJ.500. 
ii:-\1~h,:,d, en...c!Ol>CS. b.if.n~ C'<lrdl Srooi 

~ 60f&oc l'..qi;op"'~ !9 ,23>.) l.l, ~ $ 1$,GSJ .,,,. IS:!!i:S <ot;i$f/f# vuc~er \SUS(>-. /$ v•L "°'"~ m~• s-tSOhr, vs fSUiS ) 

:,&00 &.old ~« s, iflttt UY ••Y b,o..._ - ~ notlctt.. ccrtl!'>Cd ~I, ,,.,.,.o=oo,M ,.....,~ ,11)38,t' ~nace ~.ar, &,$00 "~ & bull tNilll(lrmit P n 
.,lS42 

A(b'n,.,;,1, ..,~ cm1 uoo l ,S$f l.,$00!:: ~. b,c~ ld' <.he..\ r-, ~""l.l"O!'n()', MA Olr«t Poster ~,d ($Ii;! , ~"' 
Mlv.dl- ;e.,....,_$)1'!,hnnuel 

r: 
.. . 

:iu:olcs-Food , .... , .ooo , ..... ,., .. lio;td r~rut, in-wl'lii:1:J, ~.ll"ll: of fl'>ttlin~ (:lo,i>tm<IJ d nne-, o:her CYa'ltt 

" 
~f:ffiilk$11-~ 

l,l,~l ""' 
.,, .... MO~ \'~ ,_,., .. ... ~ ircvl:,u.,o Str,im I 

'·"' ~--""' ,.soo This Jinc Item ;s 11M 11~ t~ p,.r.,:hnc, Utnry Crds, P~ lttt'CIP,: l'rilTtcr 
,pp~ P',lf)I'(, Tot,: Wi:s.. Pl11WC b:igs 

~ 
7Ul5 ,..., 
.... '. , . . ., . 

""' (~nl!'flv\.l;,,i;n,<1 C$ ..., ll, $54 25,9'.17, 
,,,,. 10.H~iNd ~ i i~ $<C2!1.00, •Chip ~$300~~U00:17Q~ XP P£S' 

· S:;an ""11$t». & 15.&lndl 1PS m...; .. ,M~ $299.ff, 

Ve:,tty CQ:t 0( 1 •~•lffl or /ldot>t C!Ulf\'C Goud lho(io,ICII , ~11~@) $3&Ul #il( I, 

4;~ 10 $(1ftware Suff 

"" '·"' s.ns ""' 
~I S7&c.64. sa,;~ qu,,1~ ~lSOf« t.1~ . Yt-1, $ub:,,c,!pllori t:i crleut Acceq 

$$6.$!1. SOnlt\\'lU U°";a.te $-\4$), lb~ !:&S O uce,-,s;nt $1,1()@' Slt ext\, 
9'ic1W., Cl""t~ ~ Sl000,Kn~t!w\s~$l000 t -'1,loot ~ 000, Tt/111'6• 
One01"~ t~cqst$SOOO ,M1m,x~ .,.;.,i, 1ionltlboreon moo 

,4l41!, - P~Sltn- 9.1o'J ....., ,...,, 
L"' Ma,;p n ~~ Uq/mo 

'114~( 
t «nnolof;- ·11.n1 59-'91 ~.,., ,,- $ibclt mVol.ttd stt'.-k@-$ ~ ~ $4400 /monllt. $10,~~• 9'dlu11 =s $ 
t.~m~ . - _ R\(W>!h, S~ t ~ II h d up • $4('!0{montfl. 

< l 4l~ Watt~llli'W'f >ttnd"c,d 
1,S3S - l,937 "' -,.,,_,_,_ - ~ .... 41>$:t.<,(). ~~~- i;s.,,u . 

~ I '-'"' ,,..., 
., 

Ft~ $6, 10) ,00. ES&SCO O.lub- 11,00~t ('SW/,W/RAl'-5> SSOO-l. ta,,..-,. ~ •t 
f$n1..0I>. Le.)frint E•l)l'M• $,)$8). P,efl..,n(;:l':OI' St,400, A.eo2 {)ftffw.; tt s1.s:ro. Mel 

Wedd ~ ,nd J..1~ SW . WOlfd ~ (Wint Saas, Pl.lblk ~~«'; lllncts 
S259l. l,l(lolio 0.11'! $S)IJ:, ~ /HWt. Q,.,t,t SZSl&~ , ABC CUO S8lS, WQ"lcl .,.,l ... ~ .. ., ...... "'"' """" 

..,.,, 
"'"' fil'"'J iilt"CSt ~--.0 Wfol..,,_ llnw,~ '890.24, OU[ ~d"-"') $';93).~ Efu d 1r,,,.,i, 

s~ t vnw,(Offl S1000,GVftlAdmlQ<>~f.100tt1,. YS T ..... lm!Uonle:,.• Tv"'ble 
M~ Su» , VS WOl1d 8,,ul $H ~ sm, YS W.:Wld $oclo {odv 1 ~"*-$ S730 

[ .,,,, ..,,,.1 ,,.,... .11,000 NQftllellon, fie:~ 1:$1.. Uc-su,tll(O'l, f_;, .. ,11,,.tt,...,_ ll~ncc. S~d.,,. 11,do,-. ,12:2°,a«,b ........ , _,,,,, -



~· ~- - ,,,_ ,.,.,,. --- -- ff- fY~CXIIII.•~• 
_, 

' . 
. . . 

4):1)1 ~Ut.eruv "' "" 0 • ~ .. ,~e~~m~~ 
4ll 30, ~)-V<0~Ad111l 6,S1l .... uis ,_.,. YAfln:lon, Vl\'4~, YA(h;ti t"~ Y,Ulori flrion, YA.llb)oks.. 

flW,-O,,im,;i:ely UOO boo'<$ llt M'I ;i•,c~ ~ of $UI CKh. St000 1()1' bc:ob thitl 

mllO l!oob-Yculh "''" ''""" ''-"'' >A,000 belong in vilriOUS ldU, xic11~ hiSlOl'f, SpM!d\. $2500 f0t boob from 

Gu•d•lti,i;,I• &o()Ualr. $/00 fol' book Ml.:ir,e,rncl'IU. . 
<1"110 

)$)o/ll.Llloo\ 

R¢0~,:m~ "' 
,_.., <U ,.... 

I ~.810 123,o&S 

M~ 

4lllO ~~m """I 1'.000 12,43!1 ,..., !'!!pm,, 1¥>' ~~ji!cj ~ n.i m~,;~ Ellli(.'O ~-•CtliOI'\$ 1101' l)llllt 

"'" • cs.;,ncl.,.._- - $u!IS( • · ..,..,.,...,""' 

I 
,_ 

H.,000 . 
4UiOIAV MMt<i•h.,1.4,II 

i,wo. , TY series w IIO" frlll.l'I (1.ooo) Aud.~S001. ~, m(t,«lt'lt ,:,lk)&s ,...,. l<l,000 13,691 H,SOO for e.e ~ntlllt'I' 111"11'.:lll'I ill ovel(lrt,e()0 .(1((1), Hlil'd.,.·,)!C %>r (lt'C'<t,,tmn!l,0001, 

!LOOO for ldnil~ (,ck l.¢;!'tc l ttm,n I y,!'.il(I 

~ J..VM~.(:tl~s,VA. suo V:ICIO , .... • o n11t6oo>• tf:ltn ""6co-m"'- ....SIIIIMkS ,nd .inlmt' Olll'>s. . 

'"'' AVll!il !<>!lli.~Ytllllb 6,)14 ,,., •VU '·"" 
Video c11m,e$, ii\ l)(MC ::111d orcul&titl8, Pl~•,s. O!JfYS in 00th f:r\61Gh •nd 
$tHno:Sl'-. Audia boob. 

"-""' i1 ,ooo I 

l.1400!Ucr~ry<:~vm ..o.ml 'HJ)$ ,...,, n ,,11 ,w,-
.c.l"llS 1/ltt tllCt scr.4«s .. ,. '""' •V,H ..... Qrr.art llt))fflrii $,!00 l';fll o,,e, (QM«ll on 

(villl«d S790.n . My PC 5'54, I'll~ Sl) /, t:PtiBtlT Sl9S, t,IJ,et~of'I ~ ... ~~ 

""' scft,,,:.c-,e•l'l;blli: '-"' 9.:>,S "" 10PJ< 
,Ac~t $\X,. 5 Wt-,:- l O\x',: n~ llvo<IJ;ll T~$$Xlf"Mflplus 
r ~<iM/1 1 WW.cs k,, in.~11.o!iM t? $'12 4, ;incl th\'~ c.cst of tne l'>OIH><I" cl. 

$ 3.140 (I SUOper~no 

(liM ~ore Alf'" 2. lto p~ 1' EV,ery?hl~ !Ju•~ S,S87.30. S Ocll W,4).$ IAOrliWS 
$3~ Qth lS,$7.)5 1111.:11, SIO'.cb QUotll'~ 11 'ill:l'r« .iov»e wit (~I $1$000.. Mx<le 

" 
at.,ton ~ St.UOexh th~T~ SlSOtotfl , W.drl:fQtl'Nt~ r,,ie;,e 

fl -I.\'.> t qu\l""il lll/V~es <)..l66 a,,.,. u.~ 11 •. us s,soo. ~s P'll~u1111• 1"ei"'° ""' C()',t$t..(JQl'>ro, - ~ ~....issooo 
. f'l;bll,: 

N:f labot, ~ ... r /dlti Q AT.lON (:ond~t Studio Mlo'os,t,c- ... II\ l(lv.l)l SW<:IIO 
s,: ... 11. ~ Flltc!' ;in; l(l,M C>oble $1~ M-,1,uclo ~ lS r, I USS~ "' " !Ind P~d 
MOl ccncro r.cr 1-ffW("'t: PJidf\lc',odl:f • ~II l('eys $130, Fow,til,e $,;.Nm 2.U 3rd 

Gen US8/v,n.lio !u\j!l1~oc Sl&O 

l:>.lSl .,_,.. 

•:,"'='"" r«h,a' 

ll<dt iild.ct (OltCl'J, ~•iltv '1111l$. /..V Stc'.,,tty /'iii"'\, Lll?d ptot"ertO'>. ~ ,,e !111Xb, 

1,618 l'.I,"'° •.m .l.~ l h,,,~odes. ~ ~. kl! lu8', .1o!'>CI i:roensi11t ,uflP'll$. Prc-CIOWltl'd t,oob, l.lm'N ttd -= l)~(l(~podl<Nf'ldboob ~ •.,.....itCt'll<S..Ar(tj,ql<;.,a"''"°"~le~ 

'°72 S10{:;i.~"9w il1t Tool • ... 0 0 

-115) '!, •~'gifi#lli;Ol'I llrcjc<U 

~ 
0 0 . - - -- - - -,,, U.,00 

I 
-

'-"' 
Cr~ P'9C1""'' 11,600.00), '-"\!ell< ll,'00.00 J~ .,. ..,...., ~ pcnlon (JM.00). 

"" 
....,,,...,..,. ,,.,. . ..., :,,009 M.w- ~u rc hss (27S.OO), $111' (1,000.00t l>,<tf~/1'\/t>xik t;rOIO ,u ~t:SJnew 

mlli,tl,i,WS: l!ISl.001 
"-

'"" 
Pf'Oqfm,•l' ~ ... !171) ·-~8 "" AWO~ 80 "'~-11\$ ~ 't tt( (S,.,oo.OO'l S..Mmtt ¥'(J ~,o.,, 1>1(\fil'ill'II$ u.•Gq ,--

""'' 
be~!\Se (174) 9-:mmes lttWiilt soots 1soo.00J. <,u1dly Rol WO$ ('4).00) 

441\~ 
Prcg:,u$;$umm t" 

'-"' S.900 tµf 
,,,. '"r"'- S&OO, bo(A p,i,1t:1. $100, l'«lV""' ,,,,.1,>(i,11"4, $1000, S""'I P,IW-I $600, h i 

"""' 
1>Mcs 52000- $1000 ru- Adib: ~nd YQl.lr,g .l.l!ul! summer ,,....,;fl& 



......;.....,;. ~ .,~ 11'~ ~ ,.. ·' · . .;~«; : ; : .. ( . 
-..t i,,._ • • 

. .. . •· .. .. . .. ,. 

4414' IVcV.-S- YOtJth ..., '-"' 6,4U ,,., 
~ !J«onw S170 . M.1$1h1tnl' .t)) proi;r:.-n $137 . V-.'Ottroo,,, )Up;,lles; 
nlilrbt-s, er.,~ glvo?, WnWudlcn p;pcr , ~ WpPl'i,:s;-S600.. t:,,ty ■rer~ 
~'t$, ~h Kits and Mii<.et Kit:s ,~o;;ment parts and diSph1y Q.\I! ~s, 
$1200. $!(X)Qforr•rG.J:1 Youth Pf'Qir;M'IS, these ioc&.xhi t..'ie Tn-"lt a<Trtat. Dav 
of the Dead. ¼'intet !Wic'ing ~rrc, Po~a-.u and J K-W d:,y . s200, for 
on1mt~ ~m-s thtou,hout the ~r. movi,. 1bys, story;:lrnfS. 3M STUM 

- ~f"'l(M\ S, S3S0 ~r :Kttcol Olltr(',<'lal svppl~Und emu . SlOO for 3d flr'lntet' 
1- ~U'fl'\IO ftll i,111, ....... 

$1000tot $;'> GnJ,. P' llVir.>-$J.SOO 1or S\lfl'dlel' t iWlifl$, Xll t btl-off t<•t,"1':S. $10:0 

"" E~ "nd0\11:>'tWI- .... S,00 '-'" ... pl'(l":CM:IC<l$ IWl\5 kw' ai..o,,,;~ NW!IOa,ll Ubr~...,. •«11,, 1.ibt111v coNI ,iq, \IP mon~ 
~ od!e ( l~JIC'I'-. $l'iQOMol<l'~ <i>pe>\ 10:,.,,.,c. $200AS ....,!'('Id> 

'°·"" - 1 

~,. M,~_q ,,,., 4,5,20 '"" s,101 

Ccc-4t:im: conr.1c1 $793, ~KC $~ ,;~oe!IOOo: Boo$U $50, C..nva tmai;n 
SU(►, .WObe Cte:itt\-cClou!l '1 1~ y $385 (kWJt ~pV?), G~il'Nt1)'$/I.O!O 
M.:m~ri,is SJ,500, Me:io:t>lni f' ro~ Matetl"illS $2,000, t='hetr~lly - E~~tSSOO 

44.o!.l:. W'!')S!:e "' ~11 ,., ,. CMI ,,ti,,,w~Vll C::~ddy @ Sl79 .llll pct y,IM, 

~ ·™•Wm~ . 
(AA(of W6k -,.'"tl S$J..C~ 

« ... PtQOOl~!SA~ l,11111 l,SQO ... -'f/4 R('llen, YA M;np, YA Gf~l)liic ~I\, YA Won fl~Otl. YA ell~ • 
~ -

,..,.1 Promo area ~IICI' 4im tiril!t Libiwy ~ M;itr. l'bt$ r.or YQiM )'900 , AV. 

""" f'fom uM$1>-Yovth ~.su ""' J,600 
p,<1u1ouonaf IN'!Ctl:ils $300, $400 S\.11,.,..,.;,, •n dlre ~m«lon;,I J:Nc:iw~ 

44~ )P'"IP""' <lu~ lA,9~ 1,,100 11>-' !I 15,&00 12,,4SO~@Qfvc ;,r $12,00, PosM •~SMOO 
44250 '5.I~ ,.. '"' ) ... ... NUM!ltt " ·!Md>d - .c.,"'!"JmOnlg CUS!Offllil° £"11!8/Ybfflf Rllp,;;,,,~ lf 

~ "'" "-"' ,. 

-t!ollO .kn~I set,,;u 10.~) '·"" '·"' ...... Mr>a:11 urpe: ~ n,s ('S,bOO), Jtoor clc;nl11£ I ruoo1, AMu.111 w>l'IOl)w d "'4!ni,_ 
($7001, ~nltOt tffl¢ Oll' (°""$et' (stw0t 

4 ) 1,U ''""'" """' tl,lSt !6,-0CO ,,.,, ...... s-,;~ ,..,.!JQr ~ce 

~ "'.t:Ofl# s..ooi;c; ~-~ 
_, 

s,u, .... h:,et produrn, ._~ ~•• fo*'. di,o,i,r Qfl ln"f'$, fo.1111 -p, dAM!iflt p!Wl,lm. 4~11 S 
"""'';''l l'Q,lipm~ an1'.1:cr: b.mct'.it,$, .,_ .,, ~""' ~°""'"-tools 

4SU 7j s,...,.,,;1, ('..-,n-~ 74.SU s.soo ~, '·"' 11,ll~ .. ,vci .. ,_ ... ..,"""~~ -
4<,1 ) 1 Snow ltcsw,,,al ''-'" "·"' "-'" ·- --_.,-1 (!w . rolffl t;,-;,~ -
4!,llO llo:c(',or UM'I~ ...,, ll,00, 2,SS? ~ MonO',ty lind'I<~ m,internr.« 111@$t7S/n».- $JMO!, Mukf, ($~~50). P¥•i=r rep;!~ 

s 1$.ti f:. I. >--
.,...I Tu~lll fl~i• (S,IZOO), crtietf« I~· 18 Pf/It liit,u, 2 K~ (SZO,.OOOI, 

-ISl., £ctetl0t MM • 0. 1"1 U ,¥4"J 211,5,$0 ...... «m11ct&l t,t,,r-CW 1,«1intin&,. Qocr.le Ullk rcc~r CSJOOOJ. ~ • >)'$1- ""'1!h , 
mist , rc:,,,11$11800) 

'1$154 INACr.&M ,,..,, ...... ""' ,.,... HVAC set..;r.t ~eem~ i Sm / mo--Si0.7'4 1, ('~h'1<t w.iw ~t~cr .~ 
{Slli/mo.,4 1500). tN ;.(; l~J i.n., rrtltl~r.e:d 

4:,l 'l,SIGen1 ~ri°' -
1_,400

1o« in I S80/mo. }, w.ticr lct:k'-\'l'nct R ilf M:ia> 1$110/ qt, J, ,.,,,1 '·"' " '' 
AO.S 1$~nnu;I ~ Alk$~111 r;,. ~I-Ire - S9Mkfcts (SlSO/(lllf'IWIJ. A,....-x, 
Elc-a!Ot ($16S/m~. ·$19!0 ;t'Jllu~ 1'efoc.,n M:ltiond ~ (S11-Sf$,tM:.- n:,Q. 

£!" .~ 1totrtr;(t bSPe<l,io,, 
$, M• nt >l!,l<M "-'" ,o,.!1'1:; -~--"""Ablo• d $93S/ ~fll), Oi!Aott'.«11 ($2Q50/.1n111a11rJ,Cin1n r.rl'"fiu: tla'CU 1$1l:,C:r,, 

($.210/;nnual ). ll $1./i~ r," M1111hall Q)nyty~,IUI: Gtt 1illt,:,11t t Sl S0/ 1nnu;I ). EJc.,;,w 
C..1~ 1 1 n1'I'\: 1$600). 111$1. 8'11w!(>< (,Qtl) ~~ t: spc-edon ($ 170/~Mu il). ~11')1 
Sw.imy fnn tJ-;,J'J, ~•~ ~ c«fltCf (Sjat)/.11nnu.li), Ml!<,ij wwelm 
m$i11!!-fttSlSOO 

-'->l6Sl"'lw,;...1tS,a.1-~her "'"' l>,:KIO 11,m ,_ W ;.f<~ $1n(""'1M W:i!I S..C"-1C. (HI. $61'S,). ~rm~-lfC<lr fq),loo 1$30001, IIIIK~ 

•~rs SQ.oo (r«t,l:if13, Pli mbint, <"'trc1e11~r . clc\~i.,. ), .itfo"i<..-~"I:' $10,000) 

I ~84,on, laS5,l » I -
- ·-~t:llrol~ :.::r 

tlli S,00 '""f """""""""'•·""•""·' ·~ '"""· -, ... - .,,. ,.,,. ,,,~ .. ~ .... '°" I -l~l;,QjVlil'Cils t.hu u1· 22.<W ""' 22.000 Siwrl-oMt-tt &>ttt-, 
(SllO Uli~>-T«c~ ,...., 11,0lO 1,H 8 U,000 CII 0~ f$600/1110.I ha I~ .>Xltd, 5'1,inl (i,,,:,1111,'! S3oo/mo ) 



-'!1,.l41> Ulillllcs ·W;r-.$ 

45.l.~0 Ui:!lltlt$-IrWI 

"-'iSDS ""'clit 
£5.:il-0 lt' ' I 

.CCY,.l:0 .-,~"""" s.,,,._;u,i; 

4SS,l1 A(to<•Mlllg 

'16~1 (°,lll/Ulll'tq~ • 
hl,..>(M 

TOTAi.OW.RY 

EXPlN0 ITIJIIO 

!----4"'" 

·1 ~ · ,___U::,le>c_ I,.,. 
U,llS 

,.,.., 11,00 

""'" 1$,192 

'"' 
,,.. 

0 0 

15,00) l ll,IIOO 

1Aml 

us 1,000 

un "'"" ,,. .>-00 

'"'° 
0 0 

' 0 

"'""" 
1',<S< I 

,,,,., ... 1 

U:J,'130 

I UQ,0001 
2.,4?i,$l.' ~ I jTOTAl uarwn .. 

_ _ LSPtCIA.l ...J--- "- -

"-"" 
t5.192 
u;w) 

0 

U,151 

"' SO) 

'"'' ,,, .. ~ t'n,y•~P"' li<" 1210/mo} 

·"' 1 1.000 '"' bl~f\t cl lg:;11 IJ!)eU:r.trltJ ..... 
0 ' 
0 0 

2.24,,u• 

1.,Sl8,1-S6 

130.SU LcwS130,:0l> 

KVA.CComrol~"'""dVA.Vb-

.,,..,.., 







~ ~ WEST CHICAGO 
~ PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 

Resolution 20-01 
Non-Residen t Library Card Participation for Illinois 

Public Law 92-0166 
July 1, 2020 - Jun• 3-0, 2021 

At a regular meeting uf the Board of Library Tn,,stees of the West Chicago Public Library 
Di$trirt,. Du.Page County, IL on the 2~ day of June 2020 the fo11owing Re.solution WilS 

enacted: 

Present 

Abstmt : 

The following Resolution was movP.d by Trustee _______ __ _ _ ~ 

sewnded by Trustee ______ __ __ _ _______ _ _ 

The 6uord of Library Trustees Resolves: 

1. To approve the proposed Non-Resident Library C'..ard Participation Form of illinois 
Public Law92-0!66. July I, 2020- June 30, 2021. 

Ayes: 

Nays : 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, I have affixed my name as ~etary of the Boord of Library 
Trustees: 

22"" day of June 2020 

G Diane Kelsey, Secretary 



~ ~ WEST CHICAGO 
~ PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 

No n-Residt nt li brary Card Partici pation Form for 
Illin ois Public Law C:12-0166 
July l, 2020 - June 301 2021 

Name of l.ibr ;:,.ry: West Chicago Publ ic lib.ri.lcy District 

_ x_ will participa te in the non-r~side-i\l c.utl pr~ 'Tam 

will NOT p;,1'licipatt-in the non-resident osrd program 

for the year beginning July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021. 

The f('(- fonnu la for the non -residen t h1XJM}'s':1"$ card will be (di cck one): 

General Ma th"!rn.atk,.d fo rm ula in the amount of$, ___ _ 

_ x_ Tax .Uill Method 

Average non-resident fee in the ~ste rn area 

Theam ountS -----
App lic,t ion to the Sta te Library for use of System Are:t AVtn'lg~ W.'IS made? 

y .,. __ No_ 

Application approv ed ? Yes _ No __ 

Th'-· fc.."f.· formula for the non -re.,;id e.nl reot~r'!i: c:ml wtll OC· (chc.'Ck one): 

Genera l Mathemati~ I Fotmula 

~ A mini mum of '15% of the monthly rent. Perren Lage vse-<l?~ 

Other formufo (please explain) 

0 3tt action taken by the Library Hoard: 221><1 day of Jtme 2020 

J\dion taken : .2L Resolu lio n _ .Motion _ Ordinclncc 

Library Di reaor Sign:<iture 



 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

 
Resolution 20-02 

Library Closing Schedule  
2021 

 
 

JANUARY 1       FRIDAY NEW YEAR’S DAY 

APRIL  4       SUNDAY EASTER 

MAY 31     MONDAY MEMORIAL DAY (Library is closed Sundays {May 
30} through Labor Day weekend {September 5}) 

JULY 5       MONDAY 
INDEPENDENCE DAY 

(Sunday, July 4; Observed Monday, July 5) 

AUGUST  13     FRIDAY STAFF IN-SERVICE 

SEPTEMBER 6       MONDAY LABOR DAY 

NOVEMBER 24     WEDNESDAY 
THANKSGIVING EVE 

LIBRARY CLOSES AT 5:00 pm 

NOVEMBER 26     THURSDAY THANKSGIVING DAY 

DECEMBER 24     FRIDAY CHRISTMAS EVE 

DECEMBER 25     SATURDAY CHRISTMAS DAY 

DECEMBER 31     FRIDAY NEW YEAR’S EVE 

 
 
At a regular meeting of the Board of Library Trustees of the West Chicago Public 
Library District, DuPage County, IL on the 22nd day of June 2020 the following 
Resolution was enacted: 
 



 
 

RESOLUTION 20-02 ESTABLISHING THE LIBRARY CLOSING SCHEDULE FOR 2021 
 

 
Present: 
 
 
Absent: 
 
 
The following Resolution was moved by Trustee ____________________________,  
 
seconded by Trustee __________________________________. 
 
 
The Board of Library Trustees Resolves: 
 

1. To approve the proposed Library Closing Schedule for the Year 2021. 
 
Ayes: 
 
 
Nays: 
 
 
Absent: 
 
 
Resolution Declared Adopted:      __________________________________________ 
     Diane Kelsey, Secretary 
 
 
     _________________________________________ 
     Nancy Conradt, President 
 
 
Date:  June 22, 2020 


	20200622 Board Packet_2 searchable.pdf
	20200622 Board Packet searchable.pdf
	20200622 Board Meeting Packet Part 1.pdf
	20200622 Board Meeting Packet Part 2.pdf

	Corrected Ordinance 20-02 and Resolution 20-02 for 20200622 Board Meeting Packet.pdf

	Resolution 20-02 Library Closing Schedule 2021.pdf



